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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

To
The Members of
Checons Limited

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 38" Annual Report on the business and operations of the
Company and Audited Financial Accounts for the year ended 31* March, 2020.

FINANCIAL RESULTS

(Amount in Rs,)

Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2020 | March 31, 2019
Profit before exceptional items and tax 47,58,697 3,86,895
Less : Provision for taxation 6,53,750 3,349
Profit after taxation 41,04,947 3,83,546
Other Comprehensive Income (11,52,08,123) (17,31,78,770)
Balance brought forward from Previous year 1,05,33,11,362 1,22,61,06,586
94,22,08,186 1,05,33,11,362

Appropriations
Surplus carried to balance sheet and OCI 94,22,08,186 1,05,33,11,362
94,22,08,186 1,05,33,11,362

OPERATIONAL REVIEW

Your Company’s Profit after tax stood at ¥41.05 lakhs during the year as against 3.84 lakhs in the previous
year.

FUTURE QUTLOOK

Your Directors are hopeful of a better performance during the current financial year by proper utilization of funds
and financial planning.

RBI REGULATION - COMPLIANCE

Your Company continues to comply with all the applicable rules & regulations of RBI including the Prudential
Accounting Norms for income recognition, asset classification, provisioning for risky asset, credit concentration
norms, statutory reserves, liquid assets, capital adequacy etc.

DIVIDEND

Considering the need for ploughing back of the available resources into the business, your Directors do not
recommend any dividend for the year ended 31st March, 2020.

RESERVES

Your Directors have proposed to transfer ¥10 Lakhs to General Reserve for the year under review.

Meetings of Directors

Board Meeting

During the year 2019-20, the directors were met Six times inter-alia to review the operation of the company and

to discuss the financial results as well as the future business plans / strategy of the company. The board meetings
were held on April 29, 2019; May 30, 2019; September 13, 2019; December 13, 2019; December 21, 2019 and

February 14, 2020,



DIRECTORS

Presently, the Board has Two Independent (Non-Executive) Directors and One Non-Independent (Non-Executive)
Director. During the Year under review no new appointment or resignation has been done.

&

DIRECTOR RETIRING BY ROTATION

Ms. Avantika Gupta, Non-independent Non-Executive Director is liable to retire by rotation at the ensuing Annual
General Meeting and seeking re-appointment be re-appointed by the shareholders. A brief profile of Ms. Avantika
Gupta is given below:

Ms. Avantika Gupta, aged about 30 years residing at 2B, Hastings Park Road, Block — C, Alipore, Kolkata — 700027
is a Bachelor of Science (Economics & Finance) with Minor in Accountancy and Creative Writing from Bentley
University in Waltham, Massachusetts, U.S.A with financial and commercial knowledge and experience of more
than 4 years.

STATEMENT ON DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

A statement on Declaration by Independent Directors under sub-section (6) of section 149 of the
Companies Act, 2013 is attached with the report as a separate annexure.

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS MADE WITH RELATED PARTIES

During the year under review the company has related party transaction as disclosed in the Annual
Accounts.

Director’s responsibility statement pursuant to clause (c) of sub section (3) of section 134 of the
companies act, 2013

The Directors hereby confirm:

(i) that in the preparation of the Annual Accounts, the applicable Accounting Standards had been
followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures ;

(i) that the Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the
state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit of the Company for
that period ;

(ifi) that the Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and
for preventing and detecting fraud and irregularities ;

(iv) that the directors had prepared the annual accounts for the period ended March 31, 2020 on a
going concern basis.

(v) that proper internal financial control have been laid down and followed by the company and that
such internal financial controls are adequate and are operating effectively.

(Vi) that proper system has been devised to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws
and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

AUDITORS
The present Auditors, M/s. Ray & Co., Chartered Accountants, (Firm Registration No. 313124E) who was

appointed for 5 years from the financial year 2019-20, are eligible to continue as Statutory Auditors for the
financial year 2020-21 and have conveyed their eligibility and willingness to continue.

=%




DEPOSITS

The Company has not accepted any deposits from public or others during the year under review.

AUDITORS’ REPORT

The comments by the Auditors in their report are self explanatory and in the opinion of the Board do not require
any further clarification.

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

The Secretarial Auditor, Mr. K. C. Khowala, Company Secretary have carried out the Secretarial Audit for the year
ended March 31, 2020 as required under the Companies Act, 2013 and the audit report is attached to this
Directors Report. There is no qualification, reservation, adverse remark or disclaimer by the Secretarial Auditor in
its report that requires explanation or comments by the Board.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

in terms of regulétion 15(2) of Chapter [V of SEBI (LODR) Regulation, 2015 notified on 2nd September, 2015, the
provisions of the Corporate Governance -are no more applicable to the Company. Accordingly no Corporate
Governance Report prepared this Financial Year.

DETAILS OF SUBSIDIARY, JOINT VENTURE OR ASSOCIATES

The Company does not have any Subsidiary, Joint venture and Associate Companies as per details given in the
Annual Accounts.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

During the year under review, no employee was in receipt of remuneration of/or in excess of the prescribed
under the Companies Act, 2013,

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY & TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION

The Company is not carrying on any manufacturing activities; hence information regarding conservation of energy
and technology absorption is not furnished.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS AND GUARANTEES

The Company has not given any loans or guarantee for loans taken by others under Section 186 of the Companies
Act, 2013 and also not made any investments beyond the limits prescribed under the aforesaid section during the
year.

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS & OUTGO

Foreign Exchange earnings Nil
Foreign Exchange outgo Nil

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION POLICY

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Board comprising three directors out of which not less than
one - half are independent as per the requirement of the act and has formulated the policy for appointment of
Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and determination of remuneration including the criteria for determining
qualification, positive attributes independence of a director and other matters as provided under sub-section (3)
of section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013. In terms of the Policy, the non-executive directors and the
independent directors shall not receive any remuneration, as well as they have wave their sitting fees for

attending meetings of the Board and its Committees.



AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Company has duly constituted Audit Committee in place with three directors as its members. The Audit
Committee had met four times during the year under review.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

in accordance with Section 134(3)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013, as amended vide The Companies (Amendment)
Act, 2017 (notified on 31 July, 2018) the extract of the annual return is placed in the web address of the
Company at www.checonsltd.co.in at the following link: :
hitp://www.checonsltd.co.in/wp-content/uploads/2020/09/MGT-9-Extract-of-Annual-Return31.03.-2020-1.pdf

APPRECIATION

Your Directors wish to express their gratitude to the Shareholders, Bankers, Customers, Employees and all other
well wishers for their continued support and patronage.

For and on behalf of the Board
Place : Kolkata I .. é

Dated : the 25" day of August, 2020 Sanjay Kumar Bhuwalka
Chairman (DIN : 00056587)



Annexures to the Directors Report
: Annexure |

Particulars pursuant to Section 134(3) of the Companies Act, 2013

A. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY

As the Company’s activities do not involve, by and large, any significant level of energy consumption,
no comments are necessary in respect of energy conservation and reduction of energy consumption. In
any event, continuous efforts are made to conserve energy to the extent possible.

B. TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION
As per Form B given as hereafter

FORM —-B

Disclosure of particulars with respect to technology absorption forming part of the Directors’ Report for
the year ended March 31, 2020

Technologies absorbed:

Research & development (R & D)

1. Specific areas in which R&D was carried out
by the Company : NIL

2. Benefit derived as a result of the above R&D : N.A.

3. Future plan of action : None

4, Expenditure onR & D : N.A.

5. Technology absorption, adaptation : Constant efforts are made by
the Company to develop cost-
effective new systems/technologies.

C. FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING AND QUTGO

Foreign exchange earning - Nil

Foreign exchange outgo - Nil

CIF Value of Imports - Nil

For and on behalf of the Board

-

Sanjay Kumar Bhuwalka
Chairman (DIN : 00056587)
Place: Kolkata,
Date: the 25" day of August, 2020



Annexure Il

Statement on declaration given by the independent director under sub-section (6) of section 149 of
the Companies Act, 2013

The

Board comprises two Independent Directors who have submitted declaration in individual capacity

as follows:

(@)

(%)

(<)

(4)

(¢)

He is an Independent Director and a person of integrity and possesses relevant expertise and
experience;

() He is or was not a promoter of the company or its holding, subsidiary or associate
company;
(il) He is not related to promoters or directors in the company, its holding, subsidiary or associate
company;

He has or had no pecuniary relationship with the company, its holding, subsidiary or associate
company, or their promoters, or directors, during the two immediately preceding financial years
or during the current financial year,;

None of his relatives has or had pecuniary relationship or transaction with the company, its
holding, subsidiary or associate company, or their promoters, or directors, amounting to two per
cent or more of its gross turnover or total income or fifty lakh rupees or such higher amount as
may be prescribed, whichever is lower, during the two immediately preceding financial years or
during the current financial year;

He neither himself nor any of his relatives—

(i) holds or has held the position of a key managerial personnel or is or has been employee of the
company or its holding, subsidiary or associate company in any of the three financial years
immediately preceding the current financial year;

(i) is or has been an employee or proprietor or a partner, in any of the three financial years
immediately preceding the current financial year of—

(A)a firm of auditors or company secretaries in practice or cost auditors of the company or its
holding, subsidiary or associate company; or

(B) any legal or a consulting firm that has or had any transaction with the company, its holding,
subsidiary or associate company amounting to ten per cent or more of the gross turnover

of such firm;

(iif) holds together with his relatives two per cent or more of the total voting power of the
company;

or
(iv) is a Chief Executive or director, by whatever name called, of any non-profit organisation that

receives twenty-five percent or more of its receipts from the company, any of its promoters,
directors or its holding, subsidiary or associate company or that holds two percent or more of the

total voting power of the company.



K.C.KHOWALA

(Practicing Company Secretary)

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FORM NO. MR - 3
For the Financial Year ended March 31, 2020
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and
Rule 9 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,

The Members,

Checons Limited

P-46A, Radha Bazaar Lane, 4" Floor
Kolkata-700001

West Bengal

I have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the
adherence to good corporate practices by Checons Limited (hereinafter called the company). Secretarial
Audit was conducted in @ manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate
conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on my verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and
other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its
officers, agents and autharized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, | hereby report
that in my opinion, the company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on
March 31, 2020 complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has
proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject
to the reporting made hereinafter:

I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained
by the Company for the financial year ended on March 31, 2020 according to the provisions of:

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;
(1) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ('SCRA’) and the rules made thereunder;
(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to the
extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial

Borrowings;
{v] The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of
India Act, 1992 ('SEBI Act’):
a. The Securities and Lxchange Board of india (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015;
b. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;
c.  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations,

2015,
4 z 1.\
Weston Street, 2% Hoor, Kpom No.o 200 Kolkata- 70 012 8 '3-—
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K,C.KHOWALA

(Practicing Comparny Secretary)

d. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (lssue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2009 (There were no events / instances during the Audit
Period which attract the applicability of the Regulations);

e The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits)
Regulations, 2014;

f  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities)
Regulations, 2008 (There were no events / instances during the Audit Period which
attract the applicability of the Regulations);

g. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer
Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;

h. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations,
2009; and
The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998
(There were no events / instances during the Audit Period which attract the applicability
of the Regulations);

(vi) All other laws applicable to the company in general. However, no Industry specific law is
applicable to the Company.

| have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

(1) Secretarial Standards issued by [he Institute of Company Secretaries of India.
(i) The Listing Agreement entered into by the Company with Calcutta Stock Exchange.

During the audit period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Acts, Rules,
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above subject to the following observations / non-
compliances:

1. The Company was required to appoint a Company Secretary to ensure compliance with the provision of
Section 203 Of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Clause 47 (A) of the Listing Agreement.

2. The Company was required to appoint Key Managerial Personnel i.e., Managing Director, or Chief

Executive Officer, or Manager and in their absence, a Whole Time Director and a Chief Financial Officer
to ensure campliance with the provision of Section 203 of the Companies Act,2013.

| further report that

a) The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive
Directors, Non-Executive Directors, Independent Directors and Women Directors.

b) Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings. Agenda and detailed
notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and

’
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K,C.KHOWALA

(Practicing Company Secretary)

obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for
meaningful participation at the meeting.

¢) Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members’ views are captured and
recorded  if any, as part of the minutes.

| further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with the
size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules,
regulations and guidelines,

| further report that during the audit period the Company had not gone through any specific events
having major bearing on the Company's affairs in pursuance to the above referred laws, rules,
regulations, guidelines, standards, etc.

This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure A and forms as an
integral part of this report.

~C. Khowala

Company Secretary in practice

Place:; Kolkata ACS No. 4695
Date: 25" August , 2020 CP No. 2421

UDIN:A004695B8000613270

27 Weston Street, 2%+ foor, Rpom No.: 205. ‘Kolkata- 700 012
Ph: 03322114023, .(f-ir'f,' 9831025634
[-Mail:khowalake 5@ fotmarl com



K.C.KHOWALA

r}’rm'rm'n_.; (ompany Secretary)

“Annexure A”
(To the Secretarial Audit Report of Checons Limited for the financial year ended March 31, 2020)

To,

The Members,

Checons Limited

P-46A, Radha Bazaar Lane, 4" Floor
Kolkata-700001

West Bengal

Our Secretarial Audit Report for the financial year ended March 31, 2020 of even date is to be read
along with this lette;

=

. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the company. My
responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit.

b

| have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable

assurance about the correctness of the contents of the secretarial records. The verification was

done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. | believe that

the processes and practices, | followed provide a reasonable basis for an opinion.

3. | have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of
Accounts of the company.

4. Wherever required, | have obtained the management representation about the compliance of
laws, rules, regulations and happening of events, etc

5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, and
standards is the responsibility of mdnagement. My examination was limited to the verification of
procedures on test basis.

6. The secretarial audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company nor

of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the

company.

W

Company Secretary in practice
ACS No. 4695
CP No. 2421

Place: Kolkata
Date: 25" August , 2020

27, Weston Street, 2% Floor, Room No.: 205 Kolkata- 700 012,
Phr 033-22114023, (M) 9831025638
L Mail kfiowalake_ 5@ fhotmail com
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K C.KHOWALA
(Practicing Company Secretary)

CFRTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DI RECTORS

(Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C clause (10)(i) of the SERI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2015)

To,

The Members,

Checons Limited

P-46A, Radha Bazaar Lane, 4" Floor
Kolkata-700001

West Bengal

| have examined the relevant registers. records. forms, returns and disclosures received from the
Directors of Checons Limited having registered office at P-46A. Radha Bazaar Lane. 4th
FloorKolkaia-700001 West Bengal (hereinafter referred to as “the Company’). produced before
me by the Company for the purpose of issuing this Certificate. in accordance with Regulation
34(3) read with Schedule V Para-C Sub clause 10(i) of the Securities Exchange Board of India

(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation. 2015,

In my opinion and o the best of my information and according to the verifications (including
Directors Idenutication Number (DIN) status at the portal www.mea.goyv.in) as considered
necessary and explanations furnished o me by the Company & its officers. | hereby certity that
none ol the Directors on the Board ol the Company as stated below for the Financial Year ending
on 31 March. 2020 have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as
Directors of Companies by the Securities and Exchange Board of India. Ministry of Corporate

Aftairs. New Delhi or any such other Statutory Authority .

Sr.No. Name ol Director | DIN | I)alt:. 01'.‘appointllﬂenl
| in Company
I MiSANJAY KUMAR BHUWALKA | 1 00056587 _|l 07/12/199
2. MrDINESH PARAKH 00057091 23/11/2002
3. | Ms AVANTIKA GUPTA 1 03149138 | 26/03/2015 ]

Fnsuring the eligibility of tor the appomtment continuity of every Director on the Board 1s the
responsibility of the management ol the Company. Our responsibility is 1o express an opinion on
these based on our vertfication.  This certificate is neither an assurance as 10 the future viability of
the Company nor of the effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of

the Conipany

K. C. Khowala

Company Secretary in practice
ACS No. 4695

CP No. 2421

UDIN: Rooteas R evn gy 3336

Place: Koikata
Date: 25" August, 2020




Phone 2280-2266, Mobile : 98310 04140

%, Rag & Co- E-mail : rcpl@cal.vsnl.net.in, replindia@dataone.in

Chartered Accountants Shakéspeare Court
21A, Shakespeare Sarani, Flat 8C, 8th Floor, Kolkata-700 017

Our Reference.......cccvueeeeeeenncenn. Date...cooeeeeeeeeiieieeceennen

Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Members of
CHECONS LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

1. We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Checons Limited (‘the Company’), which
comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2020, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other
Comprehensive Income), the Cash Flow Statement and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year
then ended, and a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

2. In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 ("Act’) in the
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India including Indian Accounting Standards ('Ind AS’) specified under section 133 of the
Act, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31 March 2020, and its profit (including other
comprehensive income), its cash flows and the changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

3. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under section 143(10)
of the Act. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of
the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India ('ICAI’) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial
statements under the provisions of the Act and the rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that
the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Emphasis of Matter

4. We draw attention to note no 30 of the Financial Statements as regards to the management evaluation
of COVID-19 impact on the present and future performance of the company.

.Further, due to the prevailing COVID-19 pandemic, the Government has ordered lock down whereby
the physical movement has been restricted and as a law abiding professional, our firm is in complete
compliance of the same. Thus, we could not visit the Company’s office and as a result the whole audit
has been conducted from a remote location through electronic media. In view thereof, no physical
verification or inspection of the relevant documents and records could be possible and as such we have
relied upon the soft and scanned copies of documents and the information made available to us
electronically.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

Mumbai Office : 403 Yashodham, A17, Sanijit, Guregaon East, Mumbai-400 063 ® Phone : 09322261158



10.

11.

Key Audit Matter

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our
audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of
our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not
provide a separate opinion on these matters.

We have determined that there are no key audit matters to communicate in our report.
Information other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Annual Report, but does not include the financial statements
and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement
of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

The accompanying financial statements have been approved by the Company’s Board of Directors. The
Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with
respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial
position, financial performance including other comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash
flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India,
including the Ind AS specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness
of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that
give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to
cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with Standards on Auditing will always detect a material misstatement
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually




12.

13.

14.

15.

or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users
taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override
of internal control;

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are
also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal
financial controls with reference to financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness of
such controls;

o Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management;

o Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up
to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company
to cease to continue as a going concern;

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation;

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards.

We have relied upon the management's representation relating to the disclosures in the financial
statements regarding (a) the dues to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises (Note 23); (b) segment
reporting (Note 24); (c) related party particulars (Note 25) and (d) impairment of assets (Note 26).

Other Matter




16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

The financial statements of the Company for the year ended 31 March 2019 were audited by the
predecessor auditor, B. Chhawchharia & Co, Chartered Accountants, who have expressed an
unmodified opinion on those financial statements vide their audit report dated 30 May 2019.

The Company had prepared separate sets of statutory financial statements for the year ended 31 March
2019 and 31 March 2018 in accordance with Accounting Standards prescribed under Section 133 of the
Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 (as amended) on which the predecessor
auditor, B. Chhawchharia & Co, Chartered Accountants, issued auditor’s reports to the shareholders of
the Company dated 30 May, 2019 and 30 May, 2018 respectively. These financial statements have been
adjusted for the differences in the accounting principles adopted by the Company on transition to Ind
AS, which have been audited by us. Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

Based on our audit, we report that the Company has not paid or provided for any managerial
remuneration during the year. Accordingly, reporting under section 197(16) of the Act is not applicable.

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (‘the Order’) issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of section 143(11) of the Act, we give in the Annexure A a statement on
the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

As required by section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit, we report, to the extent applicable, that:

a) we have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit of the accompanying financial
statements;

b) in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far
as it appears from our examination of those books;

¢) the financial statements dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books of account;

d) in our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with Ind AS specified under section 133
of the Act;

e) on the basis of the written representations received from the directors and taken on record by the
Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31 March 2020 from being appointed
as a director in terms of section 164(2) of the Act;

f) we have also audited the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of the
Company as on 31 March 2020 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the
Company for the year ended on that date and our report dated 29 June 2020 as per Annexure B
expressed unmodified opinion; and

g) with respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with rule 11
of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (as amended), in our opinion and to the best
of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i.  the Company, does not have any pending litigation which would impact its financial position
as at 31 March 2020;




ii.  the Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which
there were any material foreseeable losses as at 31 March 2020; and

iii. there were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company during the year ended 31 March 2020.

21. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of test checks carried
out by us during the course of the audit of the Company, our reports on the matters specified in
Para 3A and 3C of the Master Direction - Non-Banking Financial Companies Auditors' Report
(Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016 are as follows:

() The Company is engaged in the business of non-banking financial institution and has
obtained a Certificate of Registration from the Reserve Bank of India;

(ii) Based on the information and explanations given to us, the Company is entitled to continue
to hold the Certificate of Registration in terms of its asset/income pattern as on
31st March 2020;

(iii) The Company is meeting the net-owned fund requirement as laid down in the Master
Directions issued by the Reserve Bank of India;

(iv) The Board of Directors of the Company has passed a resolution for not accepting any public
deposit;

(v) The Company has not accepted any public deposit during the year;

(vi) The Company has complied with the prudential norms relating to income recognition,
income on investments, accounting for investments, indian accounting standards, asset
classification and provisioning for bad and doubtful debts as applicable to it in terms of Non-
Banking Financial Company - Non-Systemically Important Non-Deposit Taking Company
(Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016,

(vii) Based on the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not been
classified as a NBFC Micro Finance Institution (MFI) as defined in the Non-Banking
Financial Company Non-Systemically Important Non-Deposit Taking Company (Reserve
Bank) Directions, 2016.

For Ray & Co.
Charterecf Accountants
Firm’ i i ) 3V3124E

ta Roy
Place: Kolkata Partner

Date: June 29, 2020 No.: 051205
UDIN: 20051208 A AAAAQASS5Y




Annexure A to the Auditor’s Report

The Annexure referred to in Independent Auditor’'s Report of even date to the members of
CHECONS LIMITED, on the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2020

Based on the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting a true and fair view on the
financial statements of the Company and taking into consideration the information and explanations
given to us and the books of account and other records examined by us in the normal course of audit,
we report that:

(i) (a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of fixed assets.

(b) The fixed assets have been physically verified by the management during the year and
no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification. In our opinion, the frequency
of verification of the fixed assets is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company
and the nature of its assets.

(c) The Company does not hold any immovable properties. Accordingly, the provisions of
clause 3(ii)(c) of the Order are not applicable.

(if) The Company does not have any inventory. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(ii) of
the Order are not applicable.

(iii) (a) In our opinion the terms and conditions of grant of such loans are not, prima facie,
prejudicial to the company’s interest.

(b) the schedule of repayment of principal has been stipulated wherein the principal amounts are
repayable on demand and since the repayment of such loans has not been demanded, in our
opinion, repayment of the principal amount is regular and payment of interest is regular;

(c) there is no amount which is overdue for more than 90 days in respect of loans granted to such
companies, firms, LLPs or other parties.

(iv)  The relevant provisions of sections 185 and 186 of the Act in respect of loans, investments,
guarantees, and security is not applicable to the Company. Accordingly, the provisions of
clause 3(iv) of the Order are not applicable.

(v) In our opinion, the Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of
Sections 73 to 76 of the Act and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 (as
amended). Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(v) of the Order are not applicable.

(vi) To the best of our knowledge and belief, the Central Government has not specified
maintenance of cost records under sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the Act, in respect of
Company’s products/ services. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(vi) of the Order
are not applicable.

(vii)(a) The Company is regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including provident
fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs,
duty of excise, value added tax, cess and other material statutory dues, as applicable, to
the appropriate authorities. Further, no undisputed amounts payable in respect thereof




were outstanding at the year-end for a period of more than six months from the date they
become payable.

(b) There are no dues in respect of income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty
of excise and value added tax that have not been deposited with the appropriate
authorities on account of any dispute.

(viii) The Company has no loans or borrowings payable to a financial institution or a bank or
government and no dues payable to debenture-holders during the year. Accordingly, the
provisions of clause 3(viii) of the Order are not applicable.

(ix)  The Company did not raise moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments) and did not have any term loans outstanding during the year.
Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(ix) of the Order are not applicable.

(x) No fraud by the Company or on the company by its officers or employees has been noticed or
reported during the period covered by our audit.

(xi) Inour opinion, the company has not paid or provided for managerial remuneration. Accordingly,
clause 3(xi) of the Order is not applicable.

(xii) In our opinion, the Company is not a Nidhi Company. Accordingly, provisions of clause 3(xii)
of the Order are not applicable.

(xiti) In our opinion all transactions with the related parties are in compliance with Sections 177 and
188 of Act, where applicable, and the requisite details have been disclosed in the financial
statements etc., as required by the applicable accounting standards.

(xiv) During the year, the company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of
shares or fully or partly convertible debentures.

(xv) In our opinion, the company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with the directors or
persons connected with them covered under Section 192 of the Act.

(xvi) The company is required to be registered under Section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act,
1934 and such registration has been obtained by the company.

For Ray & Co.

’

Firm

Place: Kolkata g
Date: June 29, 2020 Membership No.: 051205
UDIN: 20051 205 AAAAAQASSY



Annexure B
Independent Auditor’s report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of
Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

In conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of Checons Limited (“the Company”) as of
and for the year ended 31 March 2020, we have audited the internal financial controls over financial
reporting (IFCoFR) of the company of as of that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal financial
controls over financial reporting issued by ICAIL These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively
for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of the company’s business, including adherence to
company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors,
the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable
financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's IFCoFR based on our audit. We conducted
our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing, issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (ICAI) and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent
applicable to an audit of IFCoFR, and the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) issued by the ICAL Those Standards and the Guidance Note
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether adequate IFCoFR were established and maintained and if such controls
operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the IFCoFR
and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of IFCOFR included obtaining an understanding of IFCoFR,
assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating
effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Company’s IFCoFR.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's IFCoFR is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of
financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles. A company's IFCoFR includes those policies and procedures
that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being
made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3)
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition,
use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.




Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of IFCOFR, including the possibility of collusion or improper
management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be
detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the IFCOFR to future periods are subject to the risk that
[FCoFR may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance
with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls over
financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating
effectively as at 31 March 2020, based the internal control over financial reporting criteria established
by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by ICAL

For Ray & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Regis ) . 313124E

Subrata Roy
Partner
Sership No.: 051205
UDIN: 200S120SAARAAQ]SS Y

Place: Kolkata
Date: June 29, 2020



CHECONS LIMITED
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 315T MARCH, 2020

{In Rs)
Particulars Note No. As at As at As at
Mar 31, 2020 Mar 31, 2019 Mar 31, 2018
ASSETS
(1) Financial Assets
(a) Cash and cash equivalents 2 13,86,857 23,34,379 2,40,06,174
(b} Bank Balances ather than (a} above - - -
(c) Derivative Financial instruments 2 - -
(d} Receivables - - -
(f) Trade Receivables - - -
(11} Other Receivables 3 12,68,577 12,68,577 12,68,577
(e) Loans 4 6,98,25,000 - -
{f} Investments s 89,84,35,291 1,08,06,55,657 1,21,64,26,724
{g) Other Financial Assets 6 38,41,967 - -

{2) Non-financial Assets
(a) Inventories = =
{b} Current Tax Assets (net} 7 10,10,961 10,41,086
(c) Deferred Tax Assets (net) 2 =
(d) Investment Property 5 =
(e) Biological assets other than bearer plants = =
{f) Property, Plant & Equipment 8 30,601 30,601
(g} Capital work-in-progress * &
(h) Intangible assets under development B &
(i) Goodwiil - E
{j} Other Intangible assets - -
(k) Other non-financial assets {to be specified) 9 1,100 e

8,69,040
30,601

TOTAL ASSETS 97,58,00,354 1,08,53,30,300

1,24,26,01,116

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
LIABILITIES
(1} Financial Liabilities
{a) Derivative financial instruments
{b) Payables
(1) Trade Payables
{i) total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and
small enterprises 2 &
{ii) total outstanding dues of creditors other than
micro enterprises and small enterprises o s
{li) Other Payables
(i) total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and
small enterprises = #
{ii) total outstanding dues of creditors other than
micro enterprises and small enterprises & &
c ) Debt Securities = =
Borrowings (Other than Debt Securities) = =
Deposits % A
f) Subordinated Liabilities = =
g} Other Financial Liabilities

AAEEA

(2) Non-Financial Liabilities
{a) Current Tax Liabilities {net} 10 & =
{b) Provisions 11 12,68,577 12,68,577
{c) Deferred Tax Liabilities {net) 12 2,11,51,341 1,96,14,161
(d) Other non-financial liabilities 13 1,01,450 65,400

(3) Equity
(a) Equity Share Capital 14 1,10,70,800 1,10,70,800
{b) Other Equity 15 94,22,08,186 1,05,33,11,362

86,488
12,68,577
39,75,715

92,950

1,10,70,800
1,22,61,06,586

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 97,58,00,354 1,08,53,30,300

1,24,26,01,116

Significant accounting policies and notes to 1
financial statements

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

As per our report of even date For and on behalf of the Board

S
oot las, (@uf
Avantika Gupta
DIN 03149138

Directors

I;;‘\r‘\'w.r()ﬁ' 1205 Sanjay BhtrtWalka
UDIN: 2O ©S\20S AAAP\AQQSSL' DIN 00056587

Kolkata
29 June, 2020



CHECONS LIMITED
STATEMENT OF STANDALONE PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE PERIOD ENDED MARCH 31, 2020

{In Rs)

Particulars Note No. Period ended Period ended

March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Revenue from operations
(i) Interest Income 16 42,68,852 1,07,123
(i) Dividend Income 12,34,876 11,09,46S
(iti) Net gain on fair value changes 17 24,52,318 22,62,874

1. Total Revenue from operations 79,56,046 34,79,466

1. Other income 18 6,450 33,314

1. Total Income (i+l1} s 79,62,496 35,12,780
Expenses
(i) Employee benefits expenses 19 25,27,900 25,08,850
(i) Depreciation, amortisation and impairment 8 % =
(iii) Other expenses 20 6,75,899 6,17,035

V. Total Expenses (V) 32,083,799 31,25,885

V. Profit/(loss) before exceptional items and tax (HI-1V) 47,58,697 3,86,895

Vi Exceptional ltems R ¢

VHL. Profit/ {loss) before tax (V-Vi) 47,58,697 3,86,895

Vill,  Tax expense:

(1) Current Tax 6,52,010 -
(2) MAT Credit Entitlement = =
(3) Deferred Tax 1,740 3,345

1X. Profit/ (loss) for the period from continuing operations (Vii-Viil) 41,04,947 3,83,546

X. Profit/ (loss) from discontinued operations = ®

Xl Tax expense of discontinued operations £ E

Xit. Profit/ (loss) from discontinued operations (after tax) (X-XI) ® 2

Xil.  Profit/ (loss) for the period (IX+XIi) 41,04,947 3,83,546

XIV. Other Comprehensive Income:

A (i) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss {specify items and amounts)

Equity Instruments (9,95,73,026) (15,75,43,673)
(i) Income tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss 15,35,438 1,56,35,097
Subtotal {A)

B (i) Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss (specify items and amounts) c! -
(i) Income tax relating to items that will be reclassified to profit or loss % 2
Subtotal (B)

XV.  Total Comprehensive Income for the period (XllI+XiV)

(Comprising Profit (Loss) and Other Comprehensive Income for the period) {9,39,32,641) {14,15,25,030)

XVI.  Earning per equity share {for continuing cperations):

(1) Basic 21 3.71 0.35
(2) Diluted 21 3.71 0.35

XVIl.  Earning per equity share (for discontinud operations):

(1) Basic & -
(2) Diluted - -

XVHL.  Earning per equity share (for discontinued and continuing operation):

(1) Basic 3.71 0.35
(2) Diluted 3.71 0.35

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
As per our report of even date For and on behalf of the Board

For Ray & Co.
Firm Registration No. 313124E

4&'\*‘«(&.\\5\ka»\ GoeT
Avantika Gupta
DIN 03149138
Mo, 051205 / .
uDin: 200 S \20S AAAA K qus Lf ! Sanjay Bhuwalka |
Kolkata DIN 00056587

29 June, 2020



CHECONS LIMITED

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2020

Cash flow from operating activities
Profit before tax

Non-cash adjustment to reconcile profit before tax to net cash flows
Depreciation/amortization on continuing operation
Net gain/(loss) on sale of Current Investments
Net Unrealised gain/(loss) on Fair Valuation of Mutual Fund

31st March, 2020
Rs.

47,58,697

(24,52,318)

31st March, 2019
Rs.

3,86,895

{22,62,874)

Operating profit before working capital changes 23,06,379 {(18,75,979)
Movements in working capital :
Increase/(decrease) in trade payables 36,050 (27,550}
Decrease/(increase) in other Non current assets (1,100) -
Decrease/(increase) in inventories = =
Decrease/(increase) in short-term loans and advances (6,98,25,000) -
Decrease/(increase) in other current assets (38,41,967) -
Cash generated from / (used in) operations {7,13,25,638) (19,03,529)
Direct taxes paid (net of refunds) (6,21,884) (2,58,534)
Net Cash flow from / (used in) operating activities (A) (7,19,47,522) (21,62,063)
Cash flow from investing activities
Purchase of fixed assets, including intangible assets, CWIP = =
Proceeds from sale/{purchase) of current investments {Net) 7,10,00,000 (1,95,09,732)
Decrease/(increase) in long-term loans and capital advances = =
Net Cash flow from / {used in) investing activities (B} 7,10,00,000 (1,95,08,732)
Cash flow from financing activities
Interest paid (including funded interest on Term Loans) = -
Net Cash flow from / {used in) financing activities {C} = =
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) (9,47,522) (2,16,71,795)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 23,34,379 2,40,06,174
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 13,86,857 23,34,379
Components of cash and cash equivalents
Balances with Banks

In Current Accounts 13,49,859 23,17,137
Cash on hand 36,998 17,242
Total cash and cash equivalents 13,86,857 23,34,379
As per our report of even date
For Ray & Co.
Firm Registration No. 313124E
Chartered Accountants " ti

\ P N R

T \ Avantika Gupta

L/ DIN 03149138

(A WP [

/

M No. 051205 ' Sanjay Bhuwalka
UDIN: 20051205 AAAAA QACE DIN 00056587 _|
Kolkata

29 June, 2020



CHECONS LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March 2020

8. Property, Plant & Equipment

Particulars

Furniture and
Fixtures

Office
Equipments

Computer

Air Conditioner

Generator

Total

Gross Block

As at March 31, 2018

9,000

2,07,996

1,58,615

2,88,695

1,06,225

7,70,531

Additions
Disposal
Adjustments

As at March 31, 2019

1,58,615

2,88,695

1,06,225

7,70,531

Additions
Disposal
Adjustments

2,07,996

As at March 31, 2020

2,07,996

1,58,615

2,88,695

1,06,225

7,70,531

Accumulated Depreciation

As at March 31, 2018

1,97,594

1,58,611

2,74,262

1,00,913

7,39,930

Charge for the period
Disposal
Adjustments

As at March 31, 2019

1,97,594

1,58,611

2,74,262

1,00,913

7,39,930

Charge for the period
Disposal
Adjustments

As at March 31, 2020

1,97,594

1,58,611

2,74,262

1,00,913

7,39,930

Net carrying amount

As at March 31, 2018

450

10,402

14,433

5,312

30,601

As at March 31, 2019

450

10,402

=y

14,433

5,312

30,601

As at March 31, 2020

450

10,402

14,433

5,312

30,601

B

@




CHECONS LIMITED

Statement of Changes in Equity for the period ended March, 31, 2020

A. Equity Share Capital

{in Rs.)
Balance as at April 1, 2018 1,10,70,800
Changes in equity share capital during the year %
Balance as at March 31, 2019 1,10,70,800
Changes in equity share capital during the year %
Balance as at March 31,2020 1,10,70,800

B. Other Equity

Particulars Reserves and Surplus Equity Total
instruments
Statutory Reserves | General Reservce on | Retained earnings| through Other
Amalgamation Comprehensive
Income
As at March 31,2020
Balance as at April 01, 2019 7,22,03,400 8,16,18,283 28,30,57,663 61,64,32,016 | 1,05,33,11,362
Total Comprehensive income for the year - - - {11,52,08,123) (11,52,08,123)
Profit for the Year - - 41,04,947 - 41,04,947
Transfer to Reserve Fund 10,00,000 - (10,00,000) - -
Transfer to Retained Earnings - - - - -
Any other change - - - - s
Balance at March 31, 2020 7,32,03,400 8,16,18,283 28,61,62,610 50,12,23,893 94,22,08,186
As at March 31,2019
Balance as at April 01, 2018 7,20,67,400 8,16,18,283 28,11,24,412 79,12,96,491 | 1,22,61,06,586
Total Comprehensive income for the year - - - (17,31,78,770)| (17,31,78,770)
Profit of the Year - - 3,83,546 - 3,83,546
Transfer to Reserve Fund 1,36,000 - (1,36,000) - -
Transfer to Retained Earnings - - 16,85,705 {16,85,705) -
Any other change - - - - =
Balance at March 31, 2019 7,22,03,400 8,16,18,283 28,30,57,663 61,64,32,016 | 1,05,33,11,362
As at March 31,2018
Balance as at April 01, 2017 7,17,50,000 8,16,18,283 27,79,53,427 - 43,13,21,710
Total Comprehensive income for the year - - - 79,12,96,491 79,12,96,491
Profit of the Year - - 36,19,078 - 36,19,078
Transfer to Reserve Fund 3,17,400 (3,17,400) -
Transfer from/to Retained Earnings - - (1,30,693) - (1,30,693)
Any other change - - = & =
Balance at March 31, 2018 7,20,67,400 8,16,18,283 28,11,24,412 79,12,96,491 | 1,22,61,06,586
As per our report of even date For and on behalf of the Board
For Ray & Co.
Firm Registration No. 313124E
Chazﬂre%countants _A\QC&\'\S‘K{L"\ Csho ,&}ﬁ_i\
,‘//' ! Avantika Gupta
/ DIN 03149138

)

/

#No. 051205 \
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Kolkata

29 June, 2020
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Directors

Sanjay Bhuwalka
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CHECONS LIMITED
Motes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 315t March 2020

1. Significant Azcounting Policies

L1 Overview of the Company
Checons tinyited (*The company] is a registered Non Systematically Important, Non-Deposit taking Non-Banking Finandial Company (‘NBFC') as defined under Section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 engaged in
the business of investing activities.
The company s a public fimited company incorporated and domicilied in India and has its registered office at P46A, Radha Bazar Lane, Kolkata - 700001. The company has fs primary listing on Calcutta Stock Exchange.
In accordance with the notification dated 16th February, 2015, issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, the Company has adopted Indian Accounting Standards (referred to as “Ind AS*) notified under the Companies
(indian Accaunting Standards} Rules, 2015 {as amended) with effect fiom April 1, 2018

12 Basisof ion and IND AS Financial

These finandial statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian Arcounting Standards (*ind AS®) notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 {"the Act") read together with the Companies (indian
Actounting Standards) Rules, 2016 {as amended) and uther relevant provisions of the Act and the provisions of Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 and guidefines issued by the Securities and Exchange Board of india (SEBI). The
tinancial statements for all periods up to and including the year ended 31st March, 2019, were prepared in accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) in India, which includes the accounting
standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with Rule 7 of the Companies {Accounts} Rules, 2014 and other provisions of the Act (collectively referred 10 a5 “indian GAAP”). These financial statements for the year
anded 315t March, 2020, are the first ind AS Financlat Statements with comparatives, prepared under Ind AS. The Company has consistently applied the accounting policles used in the preparation of its opening Ind AS
Balance Sheet at 15t Apri, 2018 throughout alt perlods presented, as If these policies had shways been in effect and are covered by ind AS 101 First Time Adaption of Indlan Accounting Standards™, An explanation of how
the transition to nd AS has affected the previously reported financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company Is provided in Note No. 27. Certain of the Company’s ind-AS accounting policies used in
the apening Balance Shewt differed from its Indian GAAP pulicies applied a5 at 31at March, 2018, and accordingly the adjustments were made to restate the opening balances 4s per Ind-AS. The resulting adjustment arising
from events and transactions before the date of transition to Ind-AS were recognized directly through retained earnings as at st April, 2018, as required by Ind- AS 101.

The Financial Statements ate presented in Indian Rupees and all values are rounded off to the nearest digit except atherwise stated. The presentation and grouping of individual items in the batance sheet, the profit & loss
statement and the cash flow statement, a3 well as the statement of changes in equity, are based on the principte of materlality.

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standard (ind AS), under the historical cost convention on the accrust basis except for certain financial instcuments which are measured
atfair values.

13 Use of etimates and judgments
The preparation of the financial statemunts in conformity with IND AS req

res management fo make estimates, judgments and assumptions. These estimates, judgements and assumptions affect the appfication of
accounting policies and the reported amaunts of assets and liabilities. the disclosures of contingent assets and fiabilities at the date of the financial statements and reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the
period. The application uf acesunting policies that sequire critical accounting estimates involving complex and

subjective judgments and the use of assumptions in these financial statements have been disclosed in Note no. 1.5, Accounting estimates could change from period to period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.
Appropriate changes in estimates are made as management becomes aware of changes in circumstances surrounding the estimates. Changes in

estumates are reflected in

e financial statements in the period in which changes are made and, if material, their effects are disclosed in the notes to the financial statements.

Estimation of uncartainties relating 10 the global health pandemic from COVID-19 (COVID-19):
The Company has considered the possible effects that nay result from the pandemic relating to COVID-19 on the carrying amounts of receivables, unbilied revenues and investment In shares and securities. In developing

the assumptions celating 10 the possible futisre uncertainties in the global econoniic conditions because of this pandemic, the Company, as at the date of approval of these Rnancis! statements has used internal and external
saurces of information Including credit reports and related informatin, economic forecasts. The Company has performed sensitivity analys)s on the assumptions used and based on current estimates, expects the camying

amouat of these assets will be recovered. The impact of COVID-19 on the Company's financlal statements may differ from that estimated as at the date of approval of these financial statements

>

Fair value measurements

Fair value hiersrchy
Fair value of the financlal instruments is classified in various falr value hierarchies based on the following three levels:

Level 1: Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active market for identical assets or liabifities.

Level 2: fnputs other than quoted price including within fevel 1 that are observable for the asset or fiability, either directly (e, as prices} or indirectly {i.e. derived from prices).
The faic value of fmancial instruments that are ot traded in an active market is determined using valuation techniques which maximize the use of observable market data snd rely as little as possible on entity specific

estimates. if significant inputs required to fair value an instrument are observable, the instrument is included in Level 2.

Level 3: Inputs for the assets or liabllities that are not based an observabie market data (unobservabe inputs).

i one or mare of the significant Inputs is not based on observable market data, the fair value Is detesmined using generally accepted pricing models hased on a discounted cash flow analysis, with the most significant Input
being the discount rate that reflects the credit risk of counterparty. This Is the case with listed instruments where market is not fiquid and for unlisted instruments.

The management consider that the carrying amounts of financial assets (other than those measured at fair values) and liabllities recognized in the financial statements approximate their fair value as oo March 31, 2020,
March 31, 2019 and Aprit 1, 2018

Thete has been no change in the valuation methodology for Levet 3 inputs during the year. The Company has not dlassified sny material financisl instruments under Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy. There were no
transfors botween tevel 1 and Level 2 during the year

15 Ceitical Accounting Estimates and ludgments

15.1 Property, Plant and Equipment
On date of ransition, the company has adopted the optional exception in accordance with IND AS 101 to measure Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE) at fair vafue and assumption of the same as deemed cost. Property,
flant and equipment are stated at cost of acquisition or deemed cost on the date of transition or and subs thereto fess and fosses, if any. Cost of
acquicition includes inward freight, duties and taxes {net of Cenvat availed), dismantling cost and installation expenses etc incurred upto the Installation of the assets, An item of PPE is derecognised upon disposal or when

no future eroramic benefits are expected to arise from use. Gain or loss arising on disposal or retirement of an item of PPE is determined at the difference between the sale proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset
and Is recogniced in the statement of Profit & Loss.
ognised an written dows value basis over the estimatad useful fives (or fease term, if shorter) in accordance with Schedule It of the Companies Act, 2013. Based on the above, useful fives as estimated for

Depreciation i re
the assets cansidered for depreciation are as follows:

Category Useful hfe
Buidings
Non-Factory Building {RCC Frame Structure) 60 Years
" Factory Building 30 Years
Computer eoupment
Servers and networks Cvears
Others 3 Years
Furniture and fivtures, Electrical instollation and Laborstory | 10 Years
Office equipment S Vears
Vehicle:
Mator cycles, srooters and other mopeds 10 Years
Others & Years
152 (mpaitment of Assets
Froperty, Flant & Equipment are roviewsd at each balance sheet date for impairment. In case, events and indicate any amount of fixed assets is determined. An impairment foss is

secognized in the Statsment of Profit and Loss, whenever the carrying amount of assets either belonging to Cash Generating Unit (CGU} of otherwise exceeds recoverable amount

153 financlal Instruments
Afinancial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a inancial asset of one entity and 2 financial fiability or equity Instrument of another entity.

fid Financial aszets
Recognition and Initis| Messuremant.

Al tmancial assets are initially recognized when the company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instruments. A finan

recorded at fait vafue through profit or loss, transaction costs that are artributable 1o the acquisition of the financial asset.

ial asset is initially measured at faiv value plus, in the case of financiaf assets not

IS a8
For purpuses of subsequent measurement, financia assets are dassified in four categories:
Measured at Amortized Cust;
Meazured st Fair Value Through Other Comprehensive Income (FVFOCH);
Theough Frofit or Loss {FVTPLE;
Fquity Instruments measured t Fair Vatue Through Other Comprehensive Income {FVFOCI. Financial assets are not reclassifled subsequent to thelr Initial recogaition, except if and in the period the Company changes

15 business model for managing financial assets.

Measured at Fair Valu

Measured at Amortized Cost: A debt instrument is measured at the amartized cost if both the following conditions sre met:
The asset 15 held within 4 business model whose objective is achieved by both coflecting contractual cash flows; and
The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise an specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and Interest (SPP1} on the principat amount outstanding.

3 @
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After iitial measuremant, such finandial assets are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest rate (EIR) method,

Measured at FVTOCI: A debt instrument is measured al the FYTOCI if both the foflowing tonditions are met:
The objective of the business model is achieved by both caliecting contractual cash flows and sefling the financial sssets; and
The asset’s contractual cash flows represent SPP1.

Debt instruanents meeting these criteris are measured initially at fair value plus transaction costs. They are subsequently measured at falr value with any gains or losses arising on re-measurement recognized in other
comprehensive income. except for impaitment gains or losses and foreign exchange gains or losses. Interest calcolated using the effective interest method is recognized in the statement of profit snd loss in investment
income.

Measured at FVTPL: FVTPL iz a residual category for debt instruments. Any debt instrument, which does not meet the criterla for categorization a5 at amortized cost or as FVTOC, is classified as FVIPL. In addition, the
company may elect to designate a debt Instrument, which otherwise meets amortized cost or FYTQCH criteria, as at FVTPL. Debt Instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at falr value with all changes
recognized in the statement of profit and foss.

Equity instruments measured at FYTOCE Al equity investments in scope of Ind AS - 109 are measured at fair value. Equity instruments which are, heid for trading are classified as at FVTPL. For all other equity
instrumants, the company may make an irevocable election ta present In other camprehensive income subsequent changes in the fair value, The company makes such election an an Instrument by instrument basis. The
dlassification is made on initial rerognition and is irevocable. (n case the company decides to classify an equity instrument as at FYTOC, then all fale value changes on the Instrument, exchuding dividends, are recognized In
the OCL There is no secyding of the amounts from OC to P&L, even an safe of investment

Derecognition
the Campany derecagnizes a financial asset on trade date only when the contractual rights o the cash flows from the asset explre, or when It transfers the
wnership of the ascet to another entity.

anciaf asset and substantially all the risks and rewards of

Impairmant of Financial Assets

The Company assesses on a forward looking basis the expected credit losses (ECL) in associates with its debt instruments carried at amortised cost and with the exposure arlsing from loan commitments and other financlal

assets. The company recognises a loss allowance for such losses at each reporting date.

The measurement of ECL reflacts:
An unbiased and babil

d amount that is 4 by evaluating a range of pussible outcomes;

The time value of muney, and

Reasonable and supportable information that is available without undue cost or effort at the reporting date sbout past events, current canditions and forecast of future economic conditions.
The measutement of the ECL allowance s an are that requires the use of complex models and sigrificant assumptions about future aconomic conditions and credit behaviour {e.g. the likelihood of customer defaulting and
the rusulting fosses).

Write-off palicy
The Company writes off financial assets, in whole or part, when it bas exhausted all practical recovery efforts and has conducted there is no reasonable expectation of recovery.

(i)Financial Liabilities

Recognition and Initial Measurement:

Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as at fair value through profit or loss, loans and borrowings or payables, as approprlate. All financiat liabilities are recognized Initially at falr value and, in the case of
loans and borrowings and payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs

Subsequent Measuremant:

Financial fiabilities are measured subsequently at amortized cost o FVTPL. A financial liability s classified as FVTPL if it is classified as held-for-trading, or it is & derivative or it is designated as such on Initial recognition.
Fiaanciat fishilities at FYTPL are measured at fair value and net gains and losses, including any interest expense, are recognized in statement of profit or luss, Other financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortized
cost using the etfective interest rate method. Interest expense and foreign exchange gains and losses are recognized in statement of profit of fass. Any gain or loss on derecognition Is also recognized in statement of profit or

Derecagnition
A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the fiability is discharged or cancelled or eapires.
Offsetting financial instruments

Financial assets and liabili

ies are offset and the net amaunt reported in the balance sheet when there is a legally enforceable right to offset the recognized smounts and there is an Intention 10 setile on 8 net basis or realize
the asset and settle the liabiity simultaneously. The legally enforceabls right must not be contingent on future events and must be enforceable In the normat course of business and In the event of default, insolvency or
hankruptey of the counterparty.

154 Inventories
(i) Finished Gouds are valved at lower of the cost or net realizable value, Cost of inventories is ascertained on “weighted average’ basis. Materials and other supplies held for use in the production of inventories are not
wiitten down below cost if the finished products in which they will be incorporated are expected to be sold at or above cost.
(i) Cost in respect of taw materials and stores and spares includes expenses incidental to procurement of the same. Cost In respect of finished goods represents prime cost, and includes appropriate portion of overheads
and excise daty.

(18} Cast in respect of process stock represents, cost incurred upto the stage of completion.
155 Revenue Recognition
fevenne is measured at fair value of the cansideration received or receivable, Revenue is recognised when {or as) the Companies satisfy a performance obligatlon by transferring 2 promised goods or service to a customer.

(i) Interest Income

Interest income 15 recognised using the effective interest rate, except in the case of non-pecforming assets whese itis recognized, upon reallzatian, as per the Prudential Norms/Directions of RBI, as applicable to NBFCs.

{ii} Dividend income
iwidend income is fecognised when the right to receive payment is established

) Income from investment

Profit / {foss) earned from sale of securlties is recagnised on trade date hasis, The cost of securities Is computed based on FIFO basis,

{iv) Al other income are accounted for on accrual basis unless otherwise specified

156 Provisions, Contingent Liabilitias and Contingent Assets
) Provisians involving subistantial degree of estimation in measurement are recognized at discounted smount (other than current) when there is a legal or constructive obligation as a result of past events, it is probable that
there will be an utflow of resources and a refiable estiinate can be made of the amount of obligation. Pravisians are not recognised for future operating fosses. The amount recognized a5 a provision is the best estimate of

the consideration required to settiz the present obligation at the end of the reporting period, taking into account the risks and uncertainties surrounding the obligation.

() Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obfigation arlsing from past events, the existence of which will be confirmed only by the oceurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events

ot whally within the control of the Company or a present obiigation that arises from past events where It is either not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle or a reliable estimate of the amount
cannot b made. Infurmation on cuntingent fiability s disclosed in the Notes to the Financial Statements.

i) Contingent Assets are aso not recognized in the financial statement and i material, are disclosed by way of notes to accounts when an inflow of economic benefits s probable.
157 thvestmants
investments that are readily realisable and intended 1o be held for not more than a year are classified as Curcent tnvestments. All other Investments are classified as Long-term Investments, Under IND AS, iovestments are

measured at fair value and accordingly. difference between the fair vahse and carrying value is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Lass or Other Comprehensive Income.

1.5.5 Employee Retirement Banefits

Short tesm employee bnefits are charged off st the undiscounted amount in the period in which the related service is rendered.

W Contribution o defined contiibution plans such as Provident Fund etc. Is being made in accordance with the statute and are recognized o5 and when incurred. Contsibution to defined benefit plans consisting of contribution
10 gratuity are deturmined at close of the year at present valtue of the amount payable using actuarial valuation techniques. Actuarial gain and losses arising from experience adjustments and changes in actuarial
assumptions are recognized in other comprehensive income. Other casts recognised in the Statement of Profit ar Loss.

ined at cluse of the year at present value of the amount payable using actuarial valuation techniques. The changes in the amount payable
ircluding actuariaf gain o foss are recognised in the Statement of Profit or Loss.

il Other lang term employve benefits consisting of teave encashment are detern

159 Taxes onIncome
i) Provision for Tax is made for currert and deferred taxes.income tax expense Is recognised in the income statement except to the extent that it relates to items recognised directly in equlty or other comprehensive
reome, in which case it is recognised directly in equity or other comprehensive income.
{ii} Curtent incume tax for current period is provided on the taxable income and recugnized at the amount expected to be pald to or recovered from the tax authorities, using the tax rates and tax laws that have been
enastind o substantively enacted by the balance sheet date. Taxable Income differs from ‘profit before tax' as reported in the statement of profit and loss because of items of income o expense that are taxable or
deductible in other years and lems that are never taxable or deductible, Current tax assets and Hiabilities are set off and presented as net.
(i) Oeferred tax is racognised using the balance sheet method, providing for temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and Babifities for financial reporting purposes and the corresponding amaunts
used for taxation purposes Defeired tax is measured af the tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted. Since avaitability of Future taxable income is not certain, no provision for deferred tax sssets has been
made undas IND AS 12 'Income Taxes'

16 Statement of Cash Flows
Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit for the year is adjusted for the effects of transactions of 8 non-cash nature, any deferrals or accruals of past of future operating cash receipts or payments

and iten ot income o expences associated with investing ot finan:
investments that are rearily convertible to known amounts of cash to be cash equivatents

g cash flows. The cash flows from operating. investing and financing activities of the Company are segregated. The Company considers all highly liquid
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2 Cashand Cash Equivalents
Cash on band
Balances with banks

3 ngi ts - Oth,
Other Advances recoverable in cash or kind- considered doubtful

4 loans
At fair valus designated through profit & loss

{A}{i} toans repayable on demand
Totol (A} - Gross

Less: Impairment Joss oflowance
Tots! (A} Net

{8) () Unsecured

Total {8)-Gross
Lesshnpairment loss Aflowance
Total [B}-Net

1€} (1) Loans in bndia

i) Public Sector

(i) Others - inter Corporate
Total {ChGross
Less hmpanment loss Allowance
TotaliCh (i-Het

& Other Financial Asset
Othe Buervables
7 Current Tax Assets {net]
Income Taxes
MAT Credit Entitiament
3 Other Non Financial Assets {net
Prepaid Expenses
10 Current Tax Lisbilities (net
Provision for Income Tax (net)
1 cu
Provezion for doubtful advances
12 Deffered Tax Assets/Liabilities (net)

The balance comprises temporary differences attributable to:
bilities

Difterence between book value of depreciable assets as per books of account
and written down vatue for tax purposes

Tax impact on Fair Value of lavestments through GCI
Nat Deferred Tax Liabilitias

13 Other Current Liabilities
Other payables
Statutory Dues Payables
Others Payables Year end sccruals for expenses)

14 Sauity Share Cagi

31 March, 2020

31March 2019 01 April, 2018

36,998
13,49,859

17,242 71,197
2317337 2,30.34977

13,86,857

23,34373 2,40,06,174

12,68,577

12,668,577 12,68577

12,68,577

12,68,577 12,68,577

7.00,00,000

7,00,00,000
{1,75,000)

e 20

6,98,25,000

7,00,00,000

7,00,00,000
12,75,000)

6,98,25,000

7,00,00,000

7,00,00,000
11,75,000)

38,41,967 5 ;
23,41,967 B -
10,1061 172,046 .

- 869,040 869,040
10,10,961 10,81,086 8,69,040
1,100 . .
1,100 E =
- - 26,468
- - 86,438
12,68,577 12,68577 1268577
1268577 12,683,377 12,68,577
@7786) (6516) (9.865)
2,31,56.117 1,96,20,677 3985580
2,11,51,341 1,964,161 33,73,118
29,750 14,250 31450
71,700 51,350 61500
1,01,450 65,400 92,950

31 March, 2020

31 Morch, 2019 01 April, 2018

3} Capital Structure
Authorised
200,000 Equity Shares of &5 10/- each 2,00,00,000 2,00.00,000 2,00,00,000
{Provious Year 31 March 2019: 20,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each)
(Previons Year 01 Apii 2018: 20,600,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each)
2,00,00,000 2,00,00,000 2,00,00,000
issued, Subscribed and Fully Paid Up.
11,07.050 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 1,10,70,800 1,10,70,800 1,10,70,800
(Previaus Yea 31 March 2019: 11,07,080 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each)
{Provious Year 01 April 2018: 11,07,080 Equity Shates of Rs. 10/- each)
1,10,70,800 1,10,70,800 1,10,70,800
b} Share Capital Reconcilistion
Equity Shares 31 March 2020 31 March 2019 01 April 2018
Nos. Amount Nos. Amount No: Amount
Opening balance 11,07.080 1,10,70,800 1107080 110,70,800 11,07,080 1,10,70,800
tssued during the periad - - - - : z
Closing Balance 11,07,080  1,10,70,800 11,07,080  1,10,70,800 11,07,080 1,10,70,800
) Particulars of Equity Shareholders holding more than 5% Shares 3t Bafance Shest date
31 March 2020 31 March 2019 01 Aprit 2018
Nos. % holding Nos. % holding
Ankit Credits Pve. Ltd. 1,10,000 9.94 1,10,000 9.94
Ascu Heat Pumps Pvt Ltd 1,20,000 10.88 1,20,000 1084
Enertech Engineers (1) Pvt tid 67.100 6.06 62,100 6.06
Ra] Projects Pt Ltd 63,100 570 63,100 570
Surya Heating Systemns Pt ttd 1,20,000 10.84 1,20,000 1084
Techno Leasing & finance Co. Pt Ltd. 80,000 LAY 40,000 7.23
1P Financial Services P, Ltd. 1,08.500 9.60 1,08.500 9.80
Varanasi Commercial Ld 99.430 898 99,430 898

The sbove shareholding tapreseots both legaf and beneficial ownetship of shares.
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d) Tarms of issue of equity shares
The Company has only ane dass of shares referred o as equity shares having a par value of Rs 10. Each holder of equity share is entitfed to one vote per share. In the event of liquidation, the equity shareholders are
eligible to eceive the remaining assets of the Company, after distribution of all preferential amount, In proportion to their sharsholding.

) Noshares have been reserved for issue under optiuns and contracts / i for the sale of a5 at the Balance Sheet date.

) The Company has not allotted any shares as fully paid up pursuant to comract{s) without payment being received in cash or by way of fully paid bonus shares nor has bought back any shares during the period of five years

€ No convertible securities have been issued by the Company during the year.

b} No calls are unpaid by any Director and Offices of the Company during the year.

The Company has not forfeited any shares.

Asat Asar Asat
32 March, 2020 31 March, 2019 01 April, 2018

13 Qther fouity

1) Gunerst Reserve on Amalgamation

Batance byt 8.16,18,283 8,16,18,283 8,16,18,283

i) Reserve Fund
{Pursuant 1o Sec 451C of the RBI Act, 1934}

As per last Balance Sheet 7.22,03,400 7,20,67,400 7,17,50,000
Add  Addition during the Year 10,00,000 1,36,000 3,17,400
7,32,03,400 7,22,03.400 7.20,67,400

i) Retained Earnings

Balance at the beginning of the reporting period 28,30,57,663 28,11,24412 27,79,53427
Less: Transterred to Reserve Fund 10,00,000 1,36,000 3,17,400
Less income Tax Adjustments - - 1,30,693
Add. Total tncome In accordance with IND AS 41,024,947 383546 36,19,078
Add: Transles from OCH - 16,85,705

Net Surplus/{Deficit) at the end of the year 28.61,62,610 28,30,57,663 28,11,24,412

(i} Other Comprehensive Income
Equity Instrument:

Balance at the brginning of the year 61,64,32,016 79.12,96.491 -
Agd: Investments carried at FVTOCH (11.5208,123)  (17.31.78,770) 79,12,96,491
Less: Transter to retained earnings, - 16,85,705 -
50.12,23,893 61,64.32,016 79,12,56,491
Totat 542208186 1053311362 _ 1,22,6106,386

Deseription of nature and purpose of each reserve

General Reserve on Amalgsmation
) represents the don ion undergone by the company in the nature of merger

General Reserve on

Reserve Fund (RB1)
Created pursuant to sectlon 45-1C of the Reserve Bank of india Act, 1934,

Retained Earning
Created out of accretion of profits.

Other Comprehansive Income

The Cumpany has slacted 10 recognise changes in the fair value of certain investment in equity securities in other comprehensive income. These changss are sccumolated within the FVTOCI equity investments reserve
withm equity. The Company transfers amounts kom this reserve (o retained earning when the securities sre derecognised,

31 March, 2020 31 March, 2039

16 Intarest income
interest on Loans,
On Financial Assets designated t fair value through profit & loss 4269352 1,07123
Total 4263852 107,123
17 NetGain/ Loss on fair value chanees®
() Net gain/ (luss) on financial fnstruments st fai value through profit or loss
1} Do financial instruments designated at fair value through profit of loss 2452318 062874
{B) Others i E
Total Net gain/{loss] on fair vatue changes (C } 24,52,318 22,62,874
Fan Value changes:
Reaised 13,63,097 8,883,246
Unreahised 10,89,221 13,74.628
Tatal Net gain/{loss) on fait value changes(D) to tally with (C ) 22,62,874
*Fair value changes in this schedole are pther than those arising on account of accrised interest income/expense.
18  Other income
Interest income on open offer - 33,314
Sundry Balances W/ OF 6450 r
6,450 33314
19 Empl
Salasies & Wages 25,27,800 25,08.850
25,27,900 25,08,850
20 Qther fxpenses
Advertisement expentes 19,530 18,522
Augtors Remureration,
Aucit Fees 47,200 29,500
Tax Audit Fees - 5,900
Certification Fens 11,800 19,470
tnternal Audit fees 17,700 17,700
isting Fees 29,500 29,500
Travelling & Conveyance 64,575 71,263
Miscellanenus expanses 10,787 58527
Professional charges 2,91,607 360,778
Rates & Taxes 8,200 5875
Provision for Standard Assets 1.75,000

6,753,899 6,17,035
e BAREE,
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>

)

E3rning Par Share (EPS]
The foflowing reflects the profit and share data used in the basic and diluted £PS computations:

31March, 2020 31 March, 2019

Net Profit / (Loss) attributable to euity shareholders 41,04,347 383546
Weighted average numbar of equity shares in caleulating £PS 11,07.080 11,07,080
Nominal valce of Equity Shares 10 10
Basic & Diluted €S n 035
ACCOUNTING FOR TAXES QN INCOME

Provision for Tax 1s made for currant and deferred taxes.
Income fax expense is recognised in the income statement except to the extent that it relates to items recognised dicectly in equity or other comprehensive income, in which case R is recognised directly in equity or other
wmprehensive income

Current income tax for cursent period is provided on the taxable income and recognized at the amaunt expected to be paid to or recovered frora the tax authorities, using the tax rates and tax faws that have been enacted
or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date. Taxable Income differs from ‘profit before tax’ as reported in the statement of profit and foss because of items of income o expense that sre taxable or deductible in
othes years and items that are never taxable or deductible. Current tax assets and fiabilities are set off and presented o5 net.

Deferred tax it rucugniced using the balance sheet method, providing for temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the corresponding amounts used
for taxation purpases. Deferred tax is measured at the tax rates that have been enacted of substantively enacted.

Significant judgment is required in determination of taxability of certain income and deductibility of certain expenses during the estimation of the provision for income taxes.

The Company has significant amount of unused tax credits, since avaitabifity of future taxable income is not certain, no provision for deferred fax assets has been made under IND AS 12 Income Texes'.

DETAILS OF DUES TO MICRO AND SMALL ENTERPRISES AS PER MSMED ACT 2006

The Campany has circolated confirmation for the identification of suppliers registered under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006. On the basis af information available with the Company under
the sforesaid Act. there aie no Enterprises to whom the Company owes dues which are outstanding at year end. This has been relied upon by the Auditors.

The Company's activities during the year wera Himited to Investment Activities and accordingly no separate disclosute Is required In terms of Indian Accounting Standard 108, "Operating Segments'.
Related Party Disclosures.
As per Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS} 24 ‘Related Party Disclosures’, the disclosure of transactions with refated parties are given below:

Names of the related parties and description of

1. Key Managerial Persons.

Mr. Sanjay Kumar Bhuwalka Director
Me. Dinesh Parakh -Director
Mrs, Avantika Gusta -Director

2. Company in which Key Management Parsonnel has significant influence

Techno tnternational ttd
Techno Fower Projects Ltd

Oetaits of Related Party Transactions during the year ended 315t March 2020 3nd balance outstanding as at 313t March 2020:

2019-20 2018-18
8alances outstanding 3t the end of the year:
Year pnd Iovestments {others) 2,75,87,780 2,721,420

On the basis of physical verification of assets and cash generation capacity of those assets, in the management petception, there is no impairment af assets as on 315t March, 2020.

-1 A 13}
Explanation of transition to Ind AS
These ate the first financial statements of the Company prepared in accordance with Ind AS. The accounting policies set out in Note 2 have been applied in preparing the financial statements for the year ended March 31,
2020, the comparative infornation presente these financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019 and in the preparation of an opening Ind AS balance sheet as st April 1, 2018 {the Company’s date of transition).
In preparing its opening Ind AS balance sheet, the Company has adjusted the amounts reported previously in financial statements prepared in accordance with the accounting standards notified under Companies
{Accounting Standard) Rules, 2006 (5 amendad), ather relevant provisian of the Act and In accardance with prudential norms for income tion, assets and for forming assets as well
a5 contingency provision for standard assets as prescribed by the Reserve Bank of India (RR)} for NBFCs to the extent applicable (collectively referred as "Previous GAAP®). An explanation of how the transition from IGAAP to
AS has affected the Company's financial pasition, fisancial performance and cash flows Is set out in the following tables and notes.

Exemptions and exceptlons availed

In proparing these Ind AS financial statements, the Company has availed certain optional exemptions and mandatory exceptions In accordance with Ind AS 101 from IGAAP to Ind AS, as explained below. The resulting
difference between the carrying values of the assets and habilities in the financial statements as at the transition date under ind AS and IGAAF have been recognised directly in equity [retained earnings or another
appropiiate category of equity). This note explains the adjustmentz made by the Company In restating its IGAAP financial statements, including the Balance Sheet as at April 1, 2018 and the financiat statements as at and for
the year ended March 31, 2019,

Ind AS optional exemption availed

(3) Deamad cost for proparty, plant and equipment and intangible assets

Ind AS 101 permits a first-time adupter 10 elect 10 continue with the carrying value foc il of its property, plant and equipment es recognised in the financia statements a at the date of transition to Ind AS, measured as per
the (GAAP and use that as its deemed cost as at the date of transition. This exemption tan also be used for intanglble assets covered by Ind AS 38 ‘Intangible Assets’ and Investment property covered by Ind AS 40
investment Properties’. Accardinply. the Company has elected to measure ail of its property, plant and equipment, intangible assets and investment property at thelr IGAAP carrying value.

ind A5 101 permits a first-time adopter 1o elect 1o continue with the cartying value for alf of its property, plant and equipment as recognised in the financiat statements a3 at the date of transition to fnd AS, measured as per
the IGAAP and use that as its deemed cost as at the date of transition. This exemption can also be used for intangible assets covered by ind AS 38 ‘Intangihle Assets’ and Investment property covered by ind AS 40

‘Investment Properties’

Accordingly, the Company has elected to measure all of its property, plant and equipment and Investment in Property af their previous GAAP carrying velue.
(b} Designation of previously recognised financial instruments
Ind AS 101 allows an entity to designate investments in equity instruments at FYOC! on the basis of the facts and circumstances at the date of transition ta Ind AS.

The Cumpany has elected 1o apply this exemption for its investment in equity instruments

Ind AS mandatory excaptions

(3) Estimates

An entity’s estimates in accardance with ind ASs at the date of transition to Ind AS shall be consistent with estimates made for the same date In accordance with IGAAP (after adjustments to reflect any difference in
awcounting policies), unless there is objective evidence that those estimates were in error. Ind AS estimates as at April 1, 2018 are consistent with the estimates as at the same date made in conformity with IGAAP. The
Company made estimates for Impairment of finandal assets based on expected credit loss model and fair value of the investment property in sceordance with ind AS at the date of transition as these were not required

under IGAAP.

{b) Classification and messurement of financial assets
{ng AS 101 requires an entity to assess dassification and measurement of financial assets (debt instruments) on the basis of the facts and circumstances that exist at the date of transition to Ind AS. Consequently, the
Company has applied the above assessment based on facts and circumstances ealst at the transition date.

(c) Derecognition of Financial Assets and Financial Uiabilities
116 AS 101 requires 3 first time adopter to apply the de-recognition provisians of Ind AS 109 prospectively for transactions occurring on or after the date of transition 1o tnd AS. However, Ind AS 101 allows a first-time
adopter 10 apply the de-recognition requirement provided that the information needad to apply Ind AS 109 1o financiaf assets and financial liabilities derecognized as 2 result of past transactions was obtained at the time of
(nitially accountiog for those transactions. The Lompany has elected to apply the it isions of tnd AS 109 from the date of transition to Ind AS.

8. Reconciliations between IGAAP and ind AS

S 101 requices an entity ta reconclle equity, total comprehensive income and cash flows for prior periods. The following tables represent the reconciliations From IGAAP 1o Ind AS. The presentation requirements under
IGAAP differs from Ind AS and hence the IGAAP information has been reclassified for ease of reconciliation with Ind AS. The reclassified IGAAP information is derived based on the audited financial statements of the
Company for the year ended March 31, 2018 and March 31, 2019,
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Notes to the Financial Statemants for the year ended 315t March 2020

Reconciliation of Equity s at date of transition {Aprit 1, 2018}

Rs. in lakhs

Pasticulars

1gaart

Effects of transistion to Ind AS

Iind A5

ASSETS
Financial Assets

) Cash and cash squivatents

b) Bank Balances uther than {3) above

<) Derivative Financial bnztruments

d) Receivables
() Trade Receivables
(1) Other Receivables

e} toans,

1 lnvestments
8) Other Financial Assets (to be specified)

240,06

12.69

4191.12

7.973.15

240.06

1269

12,164.27

Total Financial Assets

4,343.87

7,973.15

12,417.01

Non-financial Assets
a) taventories

b) Current Tax Assets (ner}

o) Deferred Tax Assets fnet)

d) tnvestment Property

€} Biological assets other than bearer plants
1) Property, Plant & Equipment

gl apital work in propress

h) Intangible assets under development

1} Goodwitl

1) Other intangible assets

K) Other non-financial assets {to be specified)

10.10)

Total Non - Financial Assats

9.10

9.00

Total Assets

4,852.96

7,873.05

12,426 01

UABILITIES AND EQUITY
Financial Liabilities

2) Derivative financial instruments
b} Payables

1) Trade Payables

() toral outstanding dues uf micso enterprises and small enterprises
{if} total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro entecprises and

small enterprises
(1) Other Payables

{1 total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises
{i#) total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and

small enterprises
<) Debt Securities

d} Borrowings (Other than Debt Securities)
) Deposits

1) Subordinated Uabilities

g1 Other Financial Liabifties (1o be specified)

Total Financial iabilities

Non-Financiat Liabilities

a) Current Tax tabilitles fnet}

biFrovisions

<) Deferred Tax Lisbilities {ret)

) Other noo-financial fisbilities fro be specified)

086
0.86)
39.75

0.36
12.69
39.75

0.93

Total Non - Financial Tabilities

39.75

54.23

Equity
(4} Equity Share capital
{b) Cther Equity

11071
4.327.77

7,933.30

11071
12,261.07

Total Equity

4,438.48

7,933.30

12,37178

Total Liabilities and Equities

4,452.96

7,973.05

12,426.01

*As required under Paragraph {10€) of Ind AS 01, the Company has reclassified items that It recognised In accordance with previous GAAP as on type of asset, liability or component
of equity, but are a different type of 3sset. liability or campanent of equity in accardance with Ind ASs.

. @
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Notes to the Financial Statemants for the yesr snded 315t March 2020

Reconciliation of Equity as at March 31, 2019

Rs. in lekhs
Particutars 1GAAP® Elfects of transistion to Ind AS Ind AS
ASSETS
Financial Assets
a} Cash and cash equivalents 23.34 - 2134
b) Bank Balances ather than (3} above 5 s
<) Derivative Financial Instruments E - %
d} Recpivablos = ’ -
(1) Trade Receivables - - -
(11} Other Receivables 12.69 - 1269
e} toans ¥ : %
1 lavestments 441181 639475 10,806.56
) Other Financial Assets (to be specified) . & 5
Yotal Financial Assats 3,047.84 539475 10,842.59
Non-financial Assets
a} tnventories 3 s %
b} Current Tax Assets {net} 1041 - 1041
©) Deferred Tax Assets {net} 0.07 10.07) -
) tnvestient Property P 5 e
) fiiological assets other than bearer plants « 5
11 Property, Plant & Equipment 031 - 031
g apital work in-progress 5 5 &
h) Intangible assets under development < 9 ”
) Goodwill 5 ) 5
1 Other tntangible assets -
k) Other non financial assets {to be specified) - ¢ s
Total Non - Financial Azats 1078 0.07) 1072
Total Assets 4,458.62 6,394 .68 10,853.30
UABILITIES AND EQUITY
Financial Liabilities
a) Derivative financial instruments - - -
b} Payables « . -
1) Trade Payables
{1 total outstanding dues of micso enterprises and small enterprises - -
{3} tntal outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and ® & -
8 Other Fayables
() total outstanding ues af micro enterprises and small enterprises -
{if ustat outstanding dues of creditors ther than micro enterprises and - - -
<) Debit Securities » -
d) Borrowings {Other than Debt Securitis) - - -
€} Depusits - - -
) Subordinated Liahilities .
g} Other Financial Liabilties (to be specifiod) @ " .
Total Financial labiities % 5 r
Non-Financial Liabilities
4} Current Tax Liabilities (neth e -
by Provisions 12.69 - 1269
€ Deferred Tax tiabilities (oet) : 196.14 196.14
) Gther non financial abities 0.65 - 065
Total Non - Fimancial liabilitier 13.34 156.14 209.48
Equity
(2} Equity Share capital 11071 . 11071
(b) Other Equity 4.334.57 6,198.54 10533.11
Total Equity 444528 619854 1064382
Total Liabilities and Equities 445862 6,394 63 10,853.30

"As required under Parageaph (10C) of ind AS 101, the Company has reclassified items that It recognised in accordance with previous GAAP as on type of asset, liability or component
of equity, but ace a different type of ssset, liability or component of equity in accardance with ind ASs.

Reconciliation of Totai Comprahansive Income for the year anded March 31, 2019

Rs. Jn lakhs
Particulars 1GAaP EHects of transistion 1o Ind AS Ind AS

Hevenae from oparations
{i) loterest income 107 - 107
(i} Dividznd Incorne 1109 11.09
{iii} Rental income ® - ¥
(] Fes & Commission Income - . #
(51 Net gain on fai value changes 2574 B 22.63
() Net gain on derecognitian of financial instruments under amortised cost
category @ . 2
(uii} Safe of products (including excise duty) @ o .
(i) Sate of serviews 5
() Others fic be specified) - ’ -
Total Revenue from operations 3791 Ga1) .79
Other income {to be specified) 033 i 0.33
Total Income. 38.24 (3.11) 3513
Expenses
1) Finance costs & ~ “
(1) Fres & Commission expense . . .
() Net loss on fair value changes 3 : 2
{iv) Net foss on derecognition of financial instcuments under amartised cust
category « 5 2
{v) impairment on Financial instruments. - - ®
(44 Cost of materials comsumed .
i} Purchases of stock-in-trade s : &
(it} Changes in inventorie of finlshed goods, stock-In-trade and work-in-
frogress . . .
{ix) Employee benefits expenses 25.09 = 25.09
(x) Depreciation, amortisation and impairment @ 5 i
i) Other expenses ftu be spocified} 617 . 617
[Total expenses 31.26 - 3126
Profit/{Loss) before exceptional items and tax 638 (3.11) 387
Exceptions! ftems 015 {0.15) B
Profit / (Loss) before tax 6.83 (2.96) 3387
Tax Capenses 003 5 003
Profit [ {Los:) for the period 680 (2.96) 384
Other Comprehensive Income
A}i Hems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss (1,575.44} {1,575.48)

i Income tax relating 1 items that will not e rectazsified 1o profit or loss - 15635 156.35
81 Irems that witl be reclassifiud fo profit or foss . . 5

. Hcome tox refating to items that will be reclassified to profit or loss 5 2 £
Total Other Comprehensive Income, net of income tax - (1,419.09) (1,419.09)]
Total C income for the pesiod §.30 {1,422.08) (1,41525)
A tequired unider Paragraph (10C) of Ind AS 101, the Lompany has reclassified Items that It rgsagnised in sccordance with previous GAAP a5 on type of asset, labllity or component

of wauity, but are a diferent type of asset, iability or component of equity in accordance withffnd As.

@




CHECONS LIMITED
Hotas to the Financial Stataments for the year ended 313t March 2020
Reconciliation of Tatal Equity as at March 31, 2019 and April 1, 2018

Rs. in lakhs
3tMard9  April, 2018 |

Total Equity (Shateholder's Funds} as per IGAAP 444528 2,438.48
Adjustments:
Net impact on Fair valuation of investments 6,198.54 2.933.31
Total 6,198.54 7,233.31
Total Equity 35 por IND AS 10,643.82 12,3718
Impact of IND AS adoption on tha statemant of Cash Flows for the year ended March 31, 2019

Rs. in lakhs

Particulars IGARP* Effacts of transistion to ind AS Ind &S

Net ash generated from Operating Activities (33.79) 1247 f21.62)
Net cash generated from Investing Activities (184.00) (11.10) {195.10)
Net cash generated from Financing Acttvitles = = 2
Net increase in cash and cash equivafent (217.79) 107 216.72)
Cash and Cash Equivalents 35 at Apiit 1, 2018 240.06 0.00 240.06
Cash and Cash Equivalents as at March 31, 2019 2227 107 2334

"As required under Paragraph (10} of Ind AS 101, the Company has reclassified items that It recognised In accordance with previous GAAP as on type of asset, liability or component
of equity, but ate a different type of asset, liability or component of equity fn accordance with Ind ASs,

C  Notesto first-time Adoption

(# Fair valuation of Investments
Undsr the indian GAAP, investments in equity Instruments and mutual fund were classified 35 long term Investments or current investments based on the intended holding perlod and realisability. Long term Investments
were carriad at cost less provision for other than temporary decfine in the vslue of such investments. Current investments were carvied at fower of cost and far value. Under Ind AS, these investments are required ta be
measured at fair value. The resulting fair value changes of these Investments (other than equity instruments and akternative investment designated as at FVTOCH) have been recognised in retained eamings as at the date of
teansition and subsequently in the profit or foss for the year ended 315t March 2019,

(i) Deferred Tax

Indian GAAP requires deferred tax accounting using the income statement approach, which focuses on differences between taxable profits and accounting profits for the perlod. ind AS 12 requires entities to account for
deferred taxes using the balance sheet approach, which focuses on temporary differences between the carrying amount of an asset o liability in the balnce sheet and its tax base, The spplication of Ind AS 12 approsch has
1esulted in recognition of deferred tax on new temporary differences which was nat required under Indian GAAP. In addition, the various transitiona adjustments lead to temporary differences. Deferred tax adjustments
are recognised in conelation to the underlying teansaction either In retained earnings or a separate component of equity,

(i) Rechassification of provislon of standard assets
Under previous GAAP provision for standard assets were presented under provision. However, Ind AS financial assets measured at amortised cost (loans) are presented net of provision for expected credit foss.
Consequently, the company has reclassified the Indian GAAP provisions for standard assets.

{iv) Other comprehensive Income

ftems of income and expense that are not recognised in prafit or fass but are shown in other Income includes of fair vatue gains or (fosses) on FYTOCH instruments. The concept of other
comprehensive income did not exist under previous GAAP.

(V) Re-Classifications
Assets / fiabilities which do nat meet the definition of financial asset / financial liability have been reclassified to other asset / llabllity.

28 Paticulars 35 equired in terms of Paragraph 18 of NBFC- Non-Systematicafly Important Non-Deposit taking Company (Reserve Bank} Directions, 2016 are given by way of an Annexure to this Financial Statements.

22 The Company has maintained general provision towards outstanding Standard Assets @ 0.25% amounting to Rs. 1,75,000 as per Master Directon - Non-8anking Financial Company - Non-Systematicafly fmportant Non-
Deposit taking Company (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016,

30

The outbreok of COVID-14 pandemic glohally is causing a slowdown of economic activity. in many countrles, businesses are being forced to cease or fimit their operations for lang of indefinite perfod of time. Measures taken
1o cuntain the spread of the virus, including travel bans, quarantines, social distancing and closures of non-essential services have triggered disruptions to businesses worldwide, resulting in an economic stowdown end
antertainties pertaining to future operations. The Company has cansidered the possible effects on its business that may result from COVID-19 on the carrying amount of receivsbles, other investments and finsncing msde by
the Company 35 on the reporting date and income to be accrued thereupon in coming years. Based on assumptions and current estimates in view of the pandemic, the Company expects that the carrying amounts of
teceivables and other investments will be recovered in due course of time. Also, there I no materlal uncertainty an the ability of the Company to continue as 3 going concern and there Is no material event/ clrcumstances

due to COVID-19 as on the date of spproval of the Financial Statement that requires separate adjustment or disclusure,

VD
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31 Financial Instrument and Related Disclosure

A. Fair Value of Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities with Fair Value Hierarchy
As at 31st March, 2020

Financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value Level 1 Level 2

Level 3

Amortised Cost

Total

Financial assets
Financial assets at FVTPL
- Investments 1.88.03.320 -

Financial assets at OCT

- Investments 57,97,07.258 29.99.24.713
Financial assets at Amortised cost

- Cash & Cash Equivalents - -

- Loans - -

- Investments - -

- Other Financial Assets = -

13.86.857
6,98.25,000

38,41.967

1,88,03,320

87,96.31,971

13,86,857
6,98,25,000

38.41,967

Total Financial nssets 59,85,10,578 29,99,24,713

7,50,53,824

97,34,89,115

Financial Liabilities
Financial Liabilities at Amortised Cost
- Other Financial Liabilities - -

Total Financial Liabilities - -

As at 31st March, 2019

Financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value Level 1 Level 2

Level 3

Amortised Cost

Total

Financial assets
Financial assets at FVIPL
- Investnents 8,73.51,002 -

Financial assets at OCI
- Investments 69.95,76.302 29,37.28,353

Financial assets at Amortised cost

- Casli & Cash Equuivalents = =
- Loans - -
- Other Financial Assets - -

23.34,379

8,73.51,002

99.33,04.655

23.34,379

Total Financial assets 78,69,27,304 29,37,28,353

23,314,379

1,08,29,90,636

Financial Liabilities
Financial Liabilities at Amortised Cost
- Other Financial Liabilities i 2

Total Financial Liabilities - -

As at Ist April, 2018

Financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value Level 1 Level 2

Level 3

Amortised Cost

Total

Financial assets
Financial assets at FVIPL
- Investents 19,364 -

Financial assets at OCI
- Tnvestments 93.44,13.013 28,19.94.347

Financial assets at Amortised cost

- Cash & Cash Equivalents & =
- Loans # =
- Other Financial Assets # &

2,40.06,174

19,364

1.21.64.07.360

2,40,06,174

Total Financial assets 93,44,32,377 28,19,94,347

2,40,06,174

1,24,04,32,898

Financial Liabilities
Financial Liabilities at Amortised Cost
- Other Fiancial Liabilities - -

Total Financial Liabilities - -
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B. Financial Risk Management

The Company’s activities expose it to a variety of financial risks. including market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The Company continues to focus on a system-
based appioach to business risk management. The Company’s financial risk management process seeks to enable the early identification, evaluation and effective
manageinent of key risks facing the business. Backed by strong internal control systems, the current Risk Management System rests on policies and procedures
issued by appropriate authorities; process of regular reviews / audits to set appropriate risk lmits and controls: monitoring of such risks and compliance
confirmarion for the same.

Muarket Risk

Market 115k 15 the risk of any loss m future earnings, in realisable fair values or in future cash flows that may result from a change in the price of a financial
instrament. The value of a financial instrument may change as a result of changes in interest rates. foreign currency exchange rates, equity price fluctuations,
liquidity and other market changes. Futwe specific market movements cannot be nonmally predicted with reasonable accuracy

@

Foreign currency risk

Foreign curtency risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of an exposure will fluctuate due to changes in foreign exchange rates. Curently the

Company does not have any foreign cwrency exposure.

Interest rate risk
The main business of the Company is providing inter corporate deposits and investment in equity shares and Mutual funds. These activities expose us to interest
rate risk.

Equity Price Risk
Equity price risk is related to change in market reference price of investments in equity securities held by the Company.

(ii) Liquidity Risk
Liquidity risk is the risk than an entity will encounter difficulty in meeting obligation associated with financial liabilities that are settled by deliverying cash or other
financial assets. The Company mitigates its liquidity risks by ensuring timely collections of its receivables and close monitoring of its credit cycle.

(iii) Credit Risk
Credt risk is the risk of financial loss arising from counter-party failure to repay or service debt according to the contractual terms or obligations. Credit risk
encompasses both the direct risk of default and the risk of deterioration of credit worthiness as well as conceuntration risks.

Financial instruments that are subject fo credit risk and concentration thereof principally consist of loans receivables and mutual funds and other financial assets.
None of the financial instruments of the Company result in inaterial concentration of credit risk except some loans made by the company aund against which
sufficient provision for expected credit loss has been provided.

The carrying value of financial assets represents the credit risk. The exposure to credit risk was Rs. 4.01 crore and Rs. 7.75 crore, as at March 31, 2020 and March
31. 2019 respectively, being the total canying value of loan receivables and mutual funds.

(iv) Capital Management Risk
The Reserve Bank of India (RBI) sets and mouitors capital adequacy requirements for the Company from time to time. The Company’s policy is to maintain a
strong capital base for future development of the business. For the purpose of Company’s capital management, capital includes issued capital and all other equity
attributable to equity shareholders of the Company. As at 31st March, 2020. the Company has only one class of equity shares and has no debt.

~

Expected Credit Loss

Ind AS 109 outlines a “three stages’ model for impairment based on changes in credit quality since initial recognition as summarized below. The objective of the
mmpairment requirements is to recognize life time expected credit loss (ECLs) on all financial instrument for which there have been significant increase in credit
risk since mitial tecognition ~ whether assessed on an individual or collective basis.

At the reporting date, an allowance (or provision for loan and advances) is required on stage 1 assets at 12 month ECLs. If the credit risk has significantly increased
since imtial recognition (Stage 1). an allowance (or provision) should be recognised for the lifetime ECLs for financial instruments for which the credit risk has
mcereased significantly since initial recognition (Stage 2) or which are credit impaired (Stage 3).

The measurement of ECL is calculated using three main components:

Probalility of default represents the likelihood of a borrower defaulting on its financial obligation either over the next 12 months (12M PD) or over the remaining
lifetime (Lifetime PD) of the obligation.

Exposure at Default (EAD) is the total amount of an asset the entity is exposed to at the time of default. EAD is define based on the characteristics of the assets.
EAD is dependent on the outstanding exposure of an assets sanctioned amount of loan and credit conversion factor for non-funded exposure.

Loan Given Default (LGD) it is part of an assets which is lost provided the assets default. The recovery rate is derive as a ratio of discounted value of recovery
cash flow (incorporating the recovery time) to total exposure of amount at the time of default.

The Company assesses when a significant increase in credit risk has occurred based on quantitative and qualitative assessments. Exposures are considered to have
resulted in a significant increase in credit risk and are moved 1o Stage 2 when:

1. Quantitative test; Accounts that are 30 calendar days or more past due move to Stage 2 automatically. Accounts that are 90 calendar days or more past due move
10 Stage 3 automatically.

1. Qualitative test: Accounts that meet the portfolio’s ‘high risk® criteria and are subject to closer credit monitoring. High risk customers may not be in arrears but
either through an event or an observed behaviour exhibit credit distress.

1. Reversal in Stages: Exposures will move back to Stage 2 or Stage | respectively, once they no longer meet the quantitative criteria set out above. For exposures
classified using the qualitative test, when they no longer meet the criteria for a significant increase in credit risk and when any cure ¢riteria used for credit risk

™ @

management are met.
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The definition of default for the purpose of determining ECLs has been aligned to the RBI definition of default, which considers indicators that the debtor is
untikely to pay and is no later than when the exposwre is more than 90 days past due. The Company continues to incrementally provide for the asset post initial

recognition in Stage 3. based on its estimate of the recovery.

32 Disclosures for IND AS 37, 'Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets’ issued by the ICAI:
Provision for

Provision for

Doubtful Loans Standard Assets
& Advances
Carrying amount at 12,68,577 =
Additional provision - 1,75,000
12,68.577 1.75,000
Amounts charged - -
Carrying unount at 12.68,577 1,75.000
33 Payment of Gratuity Act, Provident Fund & E.S 1. Acts are not applicable to the Company as number of employees are less than minimum required for applicability
of respective Acts. The Company does not have the policy to carry forward the unutilised leave. Hence no disclosure as per Indian Accounting Standard AS 19 on
‘Employee Benefits' is required.
34

the Schedule-ITT of the Companies Act, 2013,

As per our report of even date

Fop Ray & Co.

No. 051205 ( {
v 2005 1205 AAAAAR ACS Y
Kolkata /
29 June. 2020

Previous GAAP figures have been reclassitied/regrouped to confinn the presentation requirements under IND AS and the requirements Jaid down in Division-III of

" For and on behaif of the Board

Avantika Gupta
DIN 03149138

Directors

L3
Sanjay Bhuwalka
DIN 00056587
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As at Asat Asat
31 March, 2020 31 March, 2019 01 April, 2018
aty Amount aty Amount aty Amount
5 lnvestments
Other Investments
Investments at Fair Value Through Other Comprehensive
Income
3. Equity Shares {Quoted}
Apple Finance Ltd 21,200 26,500 21,200 33,920 21,200 56,180
Aptech ttd 18 1,503 18 3,200 18 4,660
GE T & Dindia Ltd (F V. Rs 2} 500 35,950 500 1,38,050 500 2,03,750
Ascu Arch Timber Protection Ltd 52,697 895,849 52,697 8,95,849 52,697 8,95,849
Ballarpur Industries Ltd (F V. Rs 2} 3,16,200 1,10,670 3,16,200 9,32,790 3,16,200 39,20,880
Best & Gompton Engineenng Ltd 200 686 200 686 200 686
05Q software Ltd 38,500 2,57,565 38,500 2,57,565 38,500 2,57,565
GTL Infrastructure Ltd 71,376 17,834 71,376 67,807 71,376 1,85,578
Gulden Tobaceo Ltd 45,208 892,371 45,298 20,36,145 1,18,330 65,75,083
Hexaware Technologies Ltd (F. V. Rs. 2) 160 36,272 160 55,248 160 60,136
sumacha! Futuristic Communications Led 82,000 742,100 82,000 18,49,100 82,000 21,19,700
Karnataka Bank Ltd 3,85,000 1,61,89,250 3,50,000 4,61,77,500 3,50,000 4,02,15,000
Modern insutators Ld 9,500 21,850 9,500 21,850 9,500 21,850
Motorol Speciality Oils Ltd 4,00,000 1,80,000 4,00,000 1,80,000 4,00,000 1,80,000
totional Steet & Agro Industries Lid 20,000 24,000 20,000 1,06,000 20,000 572,000
Nextgen Animation Media Ltd 3,180 5,660 3,180 5,660 3,180 5,660
S M Dyechens Ltd 202 1,509 202 1,509 202 1,509
Schieider Electric Infrastiuc ture Ltd (F. V. Rs. 2) 500 32,850 500 56,150 500 55,700
Silvesfine Technologies Ld 12,740 27,901 12,740 27,901 12,740 27,901
Spenten Industries Ltd 5,500 1,100 5,500 9,625 5,500 24,475
Techno Electric & Engg. Co. Ltd (F.V. Rs. 2) 23,53,806 56,02,05,828 23,53,806 64,61,19,747 23,53,806 87,90,28,851
57.97,07,258 69,95,76,302 93,49,13,013
b. Equity Shares {Unquoted)
Associates
Ascu Heat Purnps Pvt Lrd (F.V. Rs. 100) - - 6,000 10,25,820
Deserve Vincom Pyt Ltd - - - - 25,50,000 2,55,25,500
Dicection Barter Put Ltd - - - - 25,50,000 2,55,51,000
tnertech €ngineers (1) Pyt Ltd - 2,50,000 80,35,000
Gagon Kealdev Pt Ltd - 25,50,000 2,55,25,500
Honzen Vintrade Put Ltd 33,22,500 3,29,59,200
Ihayas Povrer Transmission Pyt Ltd - - - 12,250 12,250
Majestic Commotrade Pyt Ltd - - 8,22,500 81,83,875
Punacte Commaodeal Pyt Ltd - 31,22,500 3,09,75,200
Others
Ankit Crechts Put Lrd 1,80,400 22,56,804 1,80,400 22,49,588 1.80,400 22,44,176
Ascis Heat Puings Pu Ltd [F.Y. Rs. 100} 4,800 850,752 4,800 8,36,640 - -
Oeserve Vincom Pyt [td 12,00.000 1,16,88,000 12,00,000 1,18,32,000
Direction Barter vt ttd 12,00,000 1,16,52,000 12,00,000 1,18,20,000 - -
€nertech Enginesrs (1) Pyt Ltd 1,45,000 44,491,350 1,45,000 43,55,800 - -
Gagan Realdey Put (tJ 12,00,000 1,16,76,000 12,00,000 1,18,32,000 -
Vionzon Vintrade Put Ltd 25,22,500 2,49,97,975 25,22,500 2,50,23,200 - -
shagiar Power Transmission Put Ltd 9,950 10846 9,950 9,950 - -
tdagestic Commotrade Pt Ltd 702,500 69,75,825 7,02,500 69,82,850 - -
North Dinajuur Power Ltd 25,75,219 3,090,894 3,09,894 3,00,894 3,09,894
Finade Commodeal Pyt Ld 24,72,500 2,45,02,475 24,72,500 2,45,27,200 - -
Raj Projects Pt Ltd 1,37,500 26,99,125 1,37,500 25,98,750 1,37,500 18,10,500
Rajgarh Bio Power Ltd 9,900 80,388 9,900 9,900 5,900 40,392
saffron Enclave Pot Ltd 4,035 3,35,470 4,035 2,76,438 4,035 1,81,050
Suiya Agrodls Ltd 15,950 10,368 15,950 15,950 15,950 15,950
Sutya Heating Systems Pyt Ltd (F.V. Rs. 100) 5,700 12,27,552 5,700 12,20,028 5,700 11,68,215
Techio Birbhun: Green Power Generating Co. Ltd 2,089,900 17,52,665 2,09,900 17,65,259 2,09,900 2,09,900
Tedhino Ganganagar Green Power Generating Co, Ltd 9,900 49,302 9,900 54,747 9,900 59,301
Techno International Ltd 8,80,000 2,33,46,400 5,80,000 2,34,96,000 8,280,000 2,38,39,200
Techine Leasing & Finance Co. Pyt Ltd 2,96,000 2,86,38,000 2,96,000 2,88,06,720 296,000 2,81,55,520
Techno Power Grid Company Ltd + - - - 7.50,000 7,50,000
Techno Fower Projects Ltd 22,000 42,341,380 22,000 42,15,320 22,000 40,78,360
Teloijan Techno Agro Ltd 9,090,900 89,53,416 9,09,900 52,68,321 9,000 61,875
Varanasi Commercial Ltd 1,05,700 12,64,10,458 1,85,700 12,56,68,755 1,95,700 5,97,23,726
Varun Global Ltd {1} 29,042 1,10,588 29,042 1,10,588 29,042 1,10,588
Varun Resources Ld (#) 116,168 4,42,355 1,16,168 4,2,355 1,16,168 4,442,355
20,99,24,713 94,347
Total §7,96,31,971 1,21,64,07,360

(%) Pursuant o the Conposite Scheme of Asrangement and Amalgamation as approved by the Hon'ble High Court of Judicature at Bombay, shares of Varun Resources Limited & Varun Global Limited has been

wstied and elluted for the erstwhile Varun Shipping Compeny Limited. The shares of the company are yet ta be listed.

As at As at As at
31 March, 2020 31 March, 2019 1 Aprit, 2018
aty Amount aty Amount aty Amount
<. Mutual Funds (Unauoted]
Investments at Fair Value through Profit & Loss
Reliance Liquid Fund - Dir. - 6 2,308.596 1,11,98.280 17,579.277 8,01,94,709 - -
Aditya Bisla sunlife tiquid Fund - Dir. - 6 13,754.565 75,90,992 23,754.565 71,36,731
BT Mastershare - D 600.000 14,048 600.000 19,562 600.00 19,364.00
19,363.00
Aggregate Amount of
Quoted Investments 57,97,07,258 69,95,76,302 93,44,13,013
Unquoted Investments 31,87,28,033 38,10,79,355 28,2013,711
89,84,35,291 08,06,55,657 1.21,64,26,724
Investmaents at FVTPL 1,88,03,320 8,73,51,002 19,364
Investments at FVTOCI 87,96.31,971 99,33,04,655 1,21,64,07,360
89,84,35,291 1,08,06,55,657 1,21,64,26,924_

Note. No investment made outside India.




Schedule to the Balance Sheet of a uen-deposit taking non-banking financial company

. (Rs. In Iakhs)
| Particulars
e
. |LIABILITIES SIDE :
b |Loans and advances availed by the NBFCs inclusive of interest accrued thereon but not pald : Amount Amount
o d Overdne

[{a} Debentures : Secured 2 &
1 Unisectued - -
tother than fallng within the meaning of
public deposit*)
by Defered Credits - &

Lenuns Loans - -

) Intercorporate Loans and borrowings ® -
(er Conunercial Paper - e
) Public Deposits® & &
(2} Other Loans (Specify natute) - B
* Please see Note ] Below
Break-up of (1)(f) above (Outstanding public deposits inclusive of interest accured thereon but not paid):

() In the form of Unsecnred debentures - -
thi In the form of partly secured debentures 1.e. debentuies where there is a shortfall in the value of security - -
(¢} Other public deposits - z
* Please see Note | Below
Assets side Amount Outstanding
3 Break up of Loans and Advauces including bills receivables [Other thau those included in () below] :

@) Secured -
by Unsecured 698.25
{4 |Break up of Leased Assets and Stock on hire and and other assets counting towards AFC activities :

1 fLease assets including lease rentals under sundry debtors:
) Fmance Lease %
(hy Operatng Lease =
Stock on hire including lure charges under sundry debtors:
G Assets on lure =
by Repossessed Assests z
Other Joans towards AFC actvities
1) luany whete assets have been repossessed :
by loans other thau meationed above =
5 |Break up of Investinents
Cwrrent Investinents :
1 Quoted .
£1r Shares

il

(@) Equity <
(b) Preference :
_ts Debenures and Bonds &
[fun Ututs of mutal funds s
\4 Wi Goverunent Secutities 5
tv) Otliers (please specifivy 2
2 Unguoted :
) Shates ©

(1) Equuy =

(b) Preference s
() Debentures and Bonds <
Gy Erts of Mutual Funds 188.03
f1v) Government Securities %
(v Others please specitiy) =
Long Term Investments :
| 1 Quoted

1 Shares :

(@) Equity $,797.07
(b) Preference -
() Debentwes and Bonds &
iy Units of mutal funds -
vy Government Securities =
v Otliers (please specifivy &

2 Ungnoted ;
(11 Shares

) Equity 2.999 25

() Preference =
(i) Debenmures and Bonds =
LupUnts of Mutual Funds 2
Qv Governmient Secutities =

(v Others (please speaifiy) &
6 [Borrower group-wise classification of assets financed as in (3) & (4) above:
lense see Note 2 below

Category Amount net of provisions
Secured | Unsecured Total
Related Parties**

| (a}) Subsidiaries & = b

thy Companies in the same group - - -

(03 Other related parties - - -
2 Other than 1elated parties - 698.25 698.25
Total - 698.25 698.25

7 |Imvestor group-wise classification of ali Investments (curvent aud long ferm) in shares and securities (both quoted and unquoted)
Please see note 3 below

Category Market Value/Break up of Book Vaiue
fair Value or NAV (Net of Provisions)

L 1 Related Parties**
| 1) Subsidiaries - -
[ 1 by Campases in the same group 275.88 275.88
1 (01 Other refated parties - =
1} 2 Other than related parties 8.708.48 8.708.48

Total 8,984.35 8,984.35

J s per Accountme Standard of ICAI (Please see Note 3)
8 |Other Information :

Particulats Amount

1y Cross Non Perfornung Assets
il Related parties =
thy Other than related parties 5
o Net Non-Pet forming assets
Related parties &

[ty Other than tefated parties =
und ]A«cl\ acquired w1 satisfaction of debt =

Notes:

1. As defined in point xix of paragraph 3 of chapter-2 of these directions /7
2 Provisomng norms shall be applicable as prescribed in these directions

3 All Indian Accounting Standards and Guidance Notes issued by ICAT are applicable including for valuation of investments and other assets as also assets acquired in satisfaction y i

of debt. However, market vahue in 1espect of quoted investments and break up/fair value/NAV in respect of unquoted investments should be disclosed irrespective of whether they
ate classitied as tong et or current in (5) above

P
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